
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

March 7, 2016 
6:00pm 

Courthouse Annex 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. Pursuant to 
Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 ofthe Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone 
Approximately 0.23 Acres From C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 
(Suburban Residential District) Referenced by Tax Map 101, Group A, Parcel 
010.00 Located at 255 Highway 70W, Lenoir City, TN, Situated in the 5th Legislative 
District. 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda- March 7, 2016 

4. Reading and Acceptance of February 1, 2016 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

5. General Public Comments. 

6. Conflict of Interest Statements. 

7. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Appointment Updates to Loudon County Regional Planning Commission. 

2. Appointment Updates to Loudon County Board of Zoning Appeals. 

B. Loudon County Planning Director - Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. 
Pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated. to 
Rezone Approximately 0.23 Acres from C-2 (General Commercial District) 
to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) Referenced by Tax Map 101, Group A, 
Parcel 010.00 Located at 255 Highway 70W, Lenoir City, TN, Situated in the 5th 

Legislative District. 



C. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Lenoir City 
Library's application for $3,000 Pettway Grant; no matching funds required. 

2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/ Acceptance 
of $636,000 TDOT Grant for resurfacing Buttermilk Road; 20% required match 

from Highway Fund 131. 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application for 
TDOT Emissions Grant to replace certain vehicles and equipment; up to 

$1,000,000; 20% matching funds required. (See Agenda Item #4) 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application for 
TDEC Grant for a portion of matching funds required in Agenda Item #3. 

5. Request Consideration of Funding a Request for recycling older model tube 
style TV's. 

6. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in 
the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

c. County Drug Fund 122 

d. Federal Drug Fund 128 

e. Highway Department Fund 131 

f. General Purpose School Fund 141 

D. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 

8. Adjournment 



DRAFT 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

February 1, 2016 
6:00PM 

NOT APPROVED 

(1) 
Opening 
of Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 
Agenda 
Adopted 

(4) 
Minutes for 
Jan 4, 2016 
CommMtg 
Approved 

(5) 
General Public 
Comments 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 1st day of February, 2016. 
The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Brewster opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 
Present was the Honorable Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the February 1, 2016 Agenda be adopted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to adopt the Agenda. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the January 4, 2016 County Commission 
Meeting Minutes be approved and accepted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve these minutes. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
come forward. 
Barney Herrell told the Mayor and Commissioners that the property next to his was 
being used as a "firing range" and he was concerned about the safety of his family and 
the noise. 
Pat Hunter spoke about Santek. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 1, 2016- Page 2 

(6) 
E-911 Board 
Appointments 
Update 
Approved 

(7) 
Support For 
Legislation 
Regarding Local 
Determination 
of Broadband & 

Internet Services 
Approved 

(8) 
Loudon County 
2015-2016 
Road's List 
Approved 

(9) 
Request to 
State Legislators 
For Help in 
Solving Problem 
Of County Officials 
Suing County 
Approved 

- -·- ---- --· - --~ - --~ ·-·- ·--

Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw, requested consideration and possible 
action on the following item: 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of an Update to the Loudon County 
E-911 Board. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve the appointments. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 020116-A 

2. Request Consideration of a Request from the Jefferson County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners to Consider Approving a Resolution Requesting 
Support of Legislation Regarding Local Determination of Broadband and 
Internet Services. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Meers to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 020116-B 

County Commission Chairman Steve Harrelson requested consideration of 
approval of the Loudon County 2015-2016 County Road's List. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Tinker with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 020116-C 

Loudon County Commissioner, Van Shaver, requested Consideration of Sending a 
Resolution to State Legislators Requesting their Help in Solving Problems Resulting 
From County Official's Ability to Sue County Government. 
Following discussion a motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second 
by Commissioner Meers to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 020116-D 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 1, 2016- Page 3 -- - --- ---- --- -- --*- -----~~- ~-- -- -- ~ ------------

(10) 
Tennessee 
Legislative Update 

(11) 
Grant 

Applications 

Approved 

(12) 
EMPG 

Grant 

Application 

Approved 

(13) 
Senior Center 

Program 

Changes 

Approved 

. Loudon County Commissioner, Harold Duff provided a Tennessee Legislative 

Update. 

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested consideration and possible 

action on the following items: 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve the Juvenile 

Department's Grant Applications to the following Organizations; no matching 

funds required. 

a. Peyton Manning Foundation 

b. Clayton Homes Foundation 

c. Cracker Barrel Foundation 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 

Brewster to approve this request. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Tinker, 

Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 

The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/ Acceptance 

of FY 2016 EMPG Grant; no matching funds. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner Meers 

to approve this Request. 

Upon voice vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, 

Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, and Meers: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 

The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation not to Pursue License for Senior 

Center Homemaker Program and Pursue a Waiver to Continue the Housekeeping 

Program. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 

Tinker to approve this request. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, Satterfield, 

Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and Maples: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 

The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minu!es f~_r Fe?ru~ry 1~201?- Page-~ __________________ _ 

(14) 
Accept 

Donations 

To Animal 

Shelter 

Approved 

(15) 
Amendments 
Fund 101 

(16) 
Amendments 
Fund 115 

(17) 
Amendments 
Fund 116 

(18) 

Amendments 
Fund 131 

(19) 
Amendments 
Fund 141 

(20) 
Amendments 

Fund 177 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to Accept 
Donations to the Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Satterfield, Bradshaw, 
Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and Tinker: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Resolution 020116-E 

5. Request Approval of Amendments to the Following Funds: 

Chairman Harrelson requested a vote on approval of Amendments to the following 
funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
Exhibit 020116-F 

b. Public Library Fund 115 
Exhibit 020116-G 

c. Recycling Center Fund 116 
Exhibit 020116-H 

d. Highway Department Fund 131 
Exhibit 020116-1 

e. General Purpose School Fund 141 
Exhibit 020116-J 

f. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 Subfund AFT 
Exhibit 020116-K 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve these amendments. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw, Harrelson, 
Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers. Maples, Tinker, and Satterfield: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent : (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 1, 2016- Page 5 

(21) 
Financial 
Reports 

Distributed 

(22) 
Notaries 

Approved 

(23) 
Adjournment 

Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested that records reflect that the Summary 
Financial Statements for December 31, 2015, and January 31, 2016 and Budget 
Committee Meeting Minutes for November 16, 2015, and January 4, 2016 
have been distributed. 
Exhibits 020116-L-0 

Loudon County Commissioner, Van Shaver, made a motion with a second by 
Commissioner Satterfield to approve the following Notaries: Katessa Barber; 
Tiffany Bryant; jim Buttram; Katrina Hurley; Shain a johnson; Melanie Alison 
McGill; Beth A. Merritt; Dawn R. Millican; Claudette Parkinson; Evelyn Bernice 
Parris; Manuel Alejandro Vega; Cassie Michelle Walker; Debra K. Weimer; 
and Nancy Willett. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 020116-P 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 
February 1, 2016 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:30p.m. 

CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 030716-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of 

LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Appointee 
Jim Brooks (3rd District) 
Jimmy Williams (5th District - Slot B) 

Term Expiration 
June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2017 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Commission meeting 
in regular session assembled this 7th day of March, 2016 hereby approves and 
acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointment. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remammg members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or 
committee are as follows: 

Appointee 
Pam MeN ew (1st District - Slot A) 
Ed Lee (5th District- Slot A) 

John Napier (1st District- Slot B) 
Janice Terry (2"d District- Slot A 
Ryan Bright (4th District) 

Barbara J. Cardwell (2"d District- Slot B) 
Adam Waller (6th District) 

Carlie McEachern (LRPC) 
Monty Ross (LPC) 

Term Expiration 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2016 

June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2018 

June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2019 

Co-term 
Co-term 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 030716 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of 

LOUDON COUNTY 
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

Appointee 

Ryan Bright (4th District) 
John Napier (5th District) 
Jim Brooks (3rd District) 

Term Expiration 

June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Commission meeting 
in regular session assembled this 7th day of March, 2016 hereby approves and 
acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointment. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or 
committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Carlie McEachern (1st District) 
Janice Terry (2"d District) 

Term Expiration 

June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2019 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 0.23 
ACRES FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 

(SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) REFERENCED BY TAX MAP 101, 
GROUP A, PARCEL 010.00 LOCATED AT 255 IDGHWAY 70W, LENOIR 

CITY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on , 2016 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 255 Highway 70W, Lenoir City, TN situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by 
Tax Map 101, Group A, Parcel 010.00, be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 
(Suburban Residential District) as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration being part of 
this Resolution. 

BE TT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: -'1'-"'-0 __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: _.::::0 __ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: January 19,2016 



REZONE APPROXIMATELY 0.23 ACRES FROM TO C-2 (GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
REFERENCED BY: TAX MAP 101, GROUP A, PARCEL 010.00, LOCATED AT 

255 HIGHWAY 70W, LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Loudon County- Parcel: 0101 A 010.00 

.. A .. -9-L 

1 AC 



A 

1 

r--3-- Account Number 
3 

" 
5 Revenue 

7 40000 
8 
9 40100 

10 40110 
11 40120 
12 40125 
13 40130 
14 40140 
15 40150 
16 40163- DEL 
17 40163- DUPOT 
18 40163- KIMBC 
19 40163- MORGN 
20 40163- OVRLK 
21 40163- VANHO 
22 
23 
24 
25 40200 
26 40210 
27 40220 
28 40250 
29 40260 
30 40270 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 40300 
39 40320 
40 40330 
41 
42 
43 
44 Total Local Taxes 
45 I 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2116/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Local Taxes 

County_ Prof2_ertv Taxes 
Current Propeity_ Tax 7,730,434 
Trustee's Collections PriorY ear 185,000 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 3,000 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 162,000 
Interest and Penalty 33,000 
Pick-Up Taxes 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (DelConca) 122,062 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) 4,760 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Kimberly Clark) 20,530 
Payment in Lieu ofTax (Morgan Olson) 0 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 0 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (VanHooseCo) 

Total County Property Taxes 8,260,786 

Countv Local Ootion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 475,000 
HoteVMotel Tax 400,000 
Litigation Tax -General 80,000 
Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 79,000 
Business Tax 455,000 

Total County Local Option Taxes 1,489,000 

StatutoiJ!_ Local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 15,457 
Wholesale Beer Tax 95,000 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 110,457 

9,860,243 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

7,730,434 7,730,434 
185,000 185,000 

3,000 3,000 
162,000 162,000 
33,000 33,000 

0 0 
122,062 122,062 

4,760 4,760 
20,530 20,530 

0 75,215 75,215 
1,913 1,913 1,913 

0 0 24,545 24,545 

1,913 8,262,699 99,760 8,362,459 

475,000 475,000 
400,000 400,000 

80,000 80,000 
197,795 276,795 276,795 

455,000 455,000 

197,795 1,686,795 0 1,686;795 

15,457 15,457 
95,000 95,000 

0 110,457 0 110,457 

199,708 10,059,951 99,760 10,159,711 

Page 1 



A 

1 

_2_ Account Number 
3 

170 
171 44000 

'" 
173 44100 
174 44110 
175 44120 
176 44130 
177 44131 
178 44140 
179 44145 
180 44160 
181 44 160-RET-LIF 
182 44160-RET-MED 
183 44160-RET-DEN 
184 44161-COBRA-DEN 
185 44161-COBRA-MED 
186 44170 
187 44170 AFf 
188 44170 ELECT 
189 44170 FLEET 
190 44170INMAT 
191 44170 PROCL 
192 44170RESER 
193 44170WKCMP 
194 44170 BELLS 
195 44180 
196 44530GOVDL 
197 44540 
198 44560 
199 44570 
200 44570-TEXT 
201 44570-A WARE 
202 44570-LFSVR 
203 44570-RESER 
204 44570-SRCTR 
205 44990 
206 
207 
208 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Other Local Revenues 

Investments 
Investment Income 1,000 
Lease/Rentals 1,750 
Sale of Materials and Supplies 2,000 
Commissary Sales 12,000 
Sale of Maps 500 
Sale of Recycled Materials 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 4,169 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 44,947 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 13,593 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 109 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 2,033 
Miscellaneous 0 
Mise Refunds - AFf 0 
Mise Refunds 0 
Mise Refunds 0 
Mise Refunds - Inmate Medical CoPays 0 
Mise Refunds 0 
Mise Refunds - Sheriff's Reserves 0 
Mise Refunds- Workers Comp 7,288 
Mise Refunds - Bellsouth) 30,000 
Expenditure Credits 0 
Sale of Equipment 11,350 
Sale of Property 0 
Damages Recovered from Individuals 0 
Contributions and Gifts (Animal Shelter) 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Proiect Text-A-Tio 850 
Contributions and Gifts- Community Awareness 10,470 
Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 7,265 
Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 
Other Local Revenue 

Total Investments 149,324 

209 Total Other Local Revenues 149,324 

210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,000 1,000 
1,750 1,750 
2,000 2,000 

12,000 12,000 
500 500 

0 0 
0 0 

4,169 (324) 3,845 
44,947 15,713 60,660 
13,593 458 14,051 

109 216 325 
2,033 (170) 1,863 

0 0 
175 175 175 

0 0 
355 355 355 

0 0 
1,150 1,150 1,150 

0 0 
2,519 9,807 9,807 

30,000 30,000 
3,027 3,027 3,027 

11,350 11,350 
0 0 
0 0 

6,240 6,240 6,240 
850 850 

7,265 7,265 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

13,466 162,790 15,893 178,683 

13,466 162,790 15,893 178,683 

Page? 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 

238 46000 
239 

240 46100 
241 46110 
242 46140 
243 46140-SRCTR 
244 46!40-1XHIT 
245 46160 
246 46190PRIM 
247 

248 
251 

252 46200 
253 46210 
254 46290-STBLT 
255 46290-STBLT-Fl5 
256 46290-GHSOG-FIS 
257 46290-GHSOG 
258 

259 

260 

261 46300 
262 46310 
263 46390-TOBAC 
264 

265 

266 

267 

268 46800-46900 
269 46820 
270 46830 
271 46835 COCLK 
272 46840 
273 46850 
274 46915 
275 46960 
276 46970 
277 46980 
278 46990 
279 46990-HGUN 
280 46990 
281 

282 

283 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

211612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Grants 
Juvenile Services Program 10,000 
Aging Programs 10,963 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 
Aging Programs -Add'! Allocation 
State Reappraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant 40,000 

Total General Government Grants 60,963 

Public Sa(etv Grants 

Law Enforcement Grant 27,500 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant 10,000 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant Fl 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 5,000 

Total Public Safety Grants 42,500 

Health and Wel[.are Grants 
Health Department Programs 331 ,200 
Tobacco Grant 34,293 

Total Health and Welfare Grants 365,493 

Other State Revenues 

Income Tax 800,000 
Beer Tax 20,000 
Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 0 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975 
Mixed Drink Tax 9,000 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 180,000 
Registrar's Salary Supplement 18,000 
State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 
Other State Grants 
Other State Revenues 
Other State Revenues 6,000 
Other State Revenues 2,500 

Total Other State Revenues 1,106,475 

284 Total State of Tennessee 1,575,431 
285 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

I 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

Also see Revenue #47590-
lXHIT; expensed In 56300 

[16Feb_07Mar_2016] ,000 10,000 
,963 856 11,819 

0 -- 0 
0 806 806 
0 0 

40,000 40,000 

0 60,963 1,662 62,625 
Grant expensed at 
54110 

27,500 [16Feb_07Mar2016] 27,500 
10,000 10,000 

4,845 4,845 1/ 4,845 
0 4,356 4,356 

5,000 5,000 

4,845 47,345 4,356 51,701 

331,200 331 ,200 
34,293 34,293 

0 365,493 0 365,493 

800,000 800,000 
20,000 20,000 

6,000 6,000 6,000 
64,975 64,975 

9,000 9,000 
180,000 180,000 

18,000 18,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
0 0 

6,000 6,000 
2,500 2,500 

6,000 1,112,475 0 1,112,475 

10,845 1,586,276 6,018 1,592,294 

Page 9 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 

286 

287 

288 47000 
£0:> 

290 47200 
291 47220 
292 47220 EMPG 
293 47220 DOE 15 
294 47230 
295 47235 12.5K 
296 47590-SRCTR 
297 47590-1XHIT 
298 47590-IXHIT FYI! 
299 47710 
300 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 
Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 
Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,500 
Civil Defense Reimbursement 
Disaster Relief 
Homeland Security Grant 0 
Other Federal through State- Sr. Center 32,006 
Other Federal through State - Sr. Cntr Add'! Allocation 
Other Federal through State - Sr. Cntr Add'! Allocation 
Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) 0 

Total Federal Through State 71,506 

308 Total Federal Government 71506 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Grant expensed @ 
54490-708-12.SK 1-

r---

0 
[16Feb_07Mar2016] ~ 

39,500 / 39,500 
16,000 16,000 / 16,000 

0 1./ 0 
0 12,500 12,500 

32,006 (1 ,262) 30,744 
0 8,689 8,689 
0 0 
0 0 

16,000 87,506 19,927 107,433 

16 000 87,506 19,927 107,433 

Page 10 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
'+ 

309 

310 48000 

" 
312 48100 
313 48110 
314 48130 LOAN! 
315 48130 LEAN! 
316 48140 
317 48140 LOPLN 
318 48140LOPTX 
319 48140 LEPTX 
320 48140 PHCTY 
321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 48600 
327 48610-DIVE 
328 48610 SRCTR 
329 48990 
330 

331 

332 

333 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Other Governments and Citizens 

Other Governments 
Prisoner Board 0 
Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 0 
Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 0 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 25,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services! Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 

0 

Total Other Governments 25,000 

Citizen Groues and Other 
Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 0 
Donations - Sr Cntr 8,000 
Other (HIDT A) 0 

Total Citizens Groups and Other 8,000 

334 Total Other Governments and Citizens 33,000 
335 

336 Total Revenues 
337 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

I 
15,020,604 

I 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

City of Loudon's t; share personal 
property tax audit 

~~lty of Lenoir City 
/ 0 

share personal / 0 
I propert: tax audit / 0 

0 \ / 0 
25,000 \ .I 25,000 

City of Philadelphia ---a_ 13,017\ 13,017 
Interlocal Agreement 

0 ~ 1,675 for Codes 
Enforcement 0 1,250 1,250 

0 0 

0 25,000 15,942 40,942 

10,206 10,206 0 10,206 
8,000 8,000 

3,707 3,707 3,707 

13,913 21,913 0 21,913 

13,913 46,913 15,942 62,855 

253,932 15,274,536 157,540 15,432,076 

Page 11 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

338 49000 
339 49500 
340 49700 
341 49800 
342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Other Sources 
Other Loans Issued 0 
Insurance Recovery 0 
Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171) 100,000 

·1·ota1·1·ransters ln 100,000 

347 Total Revenues and Transfers In 15,120,604 
348 

349 

350 

351 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

8,370 8,370 1,458 9,828 
100,000 \ 100,000 

\ 
8,370 108,370 1,458 \ 109,828 

\ 
\ 
\ 

262,302 15,382,906 158,998 15,~1,904 
I Expensed @ 54110 1---

I [16Feb 07Mar2016 
1-
1---

Page 12 



! A 

1 

2 r--- Account Number 
3 

352 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

General Fund 101 

2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

Org Bgt 

353 Total General Expenditures 
354 

355 Account Number 
356 
357 
358 
359 
360 
361 
362 
363 
364 
365 
366 
367 
368 
369 
370 
371 
372 
373 
374 
375 
376 
377 
378 
379 
380 
381 
382 
383 
384 
385 
386 
387 
388 
389 
390 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

50000 

51000 

51100 
191 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
196 
302 
308 
320 
321 
349 
355 

355-AIR 
399 
435 
499 
513 
524 
709 
719 

General Government 

General Administration 

County Commission 
Board and Committee Members Fees 80,210 
Social Security 4,973 
State Retirement 7,780 
Life Insurance 732 
Life Insurance - Retirees 132 
Medical Insurance 12,362 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 4,975 
Dental Insurance 2,812 
Dental - Retirees 638 
Employer Medicare 1,163 
In-Service Training 
Advertising 
Consultants - SITUS 7,128 
Dues & Memberships 12,600 
Engineering 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 
Travel 2,500 
Travel (Air Quality Task Force) 
Other Contracted Services 2,375 
Office Supplies 700 
Other Supplies and Materials 2,200 
Workers' Comp Insurance 8,887 
In Service/StaffDevelopment 1,000 
Data Processing Equipment 0 
Office Equipment 0 

Total County Commission 153,667 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdcdBgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,210 80,210 
4,973 4,973 
7,780 7,780 

732 97 829 
132 (95) 37 

12,362 (303) 12,059 
4,975 3,071 8,046 
2,812 65 2,877 

638 (638) 0 
1,163 JSITUS consultant I 1,163 

0 0 
0 v 0 

7,128 37,558 44,686 
12,600 12,600 

0 0 
500 500 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

2,375 2,375 
700 700 

2,200 2,200 
8,887 8,887 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 153,667 39,755 193,422 

Page 13 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

412 

413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

436 

437 

438 

439 

440 

441 

442 

443 

444 

445 

446 

447 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

51300 
101 
105 
161 
162 
168 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 
308 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
425 
435 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

County Mayor 
County OfficiaVAdministrative Officer 86,316 
Supervisor of Public Libraries 4,188 
Secretary(ies) 36,733 
Clerical Personnel 23 ,276 
Temporary Personnel 3,300 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 9,536 
State Retirement 14,600 
Life Insurance 505 
Life Insurance 341 1 

Medical Insurance 8,801 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 6,461 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 1,905 
Dental Insurance 761 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 746 
Employer Medicare 2,230 
Communication 3,500 
Consultants 
Dues and Memberships 2,400 
Operating Lease Payments 1,700 
Vehicle Maintenance 0 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,500 
Travel 2,500 
Gasoline 2,400 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 367 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,666 
Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixture 1,000 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Total County Mayor 221,432 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

86,316 86,316 
4,188 4,188 

36,733 36,733 
23,276 23,276 

3,300 3,300 
0 0 

9,536 9,536 
14,600 14,600 

505 33 538 
341 158 499 

8,801 1,108 9,909 
6,461 5,623 12,084 
1,905 106 2,011 

761 20 781 
746 532 1,278 

2,230 2,230 
3,500 3,500 

0 0 
2,400 2,400 
1,700 1,700 

0 70 70 
300 300 

1,500 1,500 
2,500 2,500 
2,400 2,400 
1,000 1,000 

367 367 
2,666 2,666 

400 400 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 221,432 7,650 229,082 

Page 15 



A 
·· ·--
1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

448 
449 
450 
451 
452 
453 
454 
455 
456 
457 
458 
459 
460 
461 
462 
463 
464 
465 
466 
467 
468 
469 
470 
471 
472 
473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
478 
479 
480 
481 
482 
483 
484 
485 
486 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

51310 
105 
140 
162 
169 
187 
201 
204 

206 RET 
207 

208 RET 
210 
212 
320 
330 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
499 
513 
524 
711 
719 

51400 
331 
399 
505 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

General Fund 101 
2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Personnel Office 
Supervisor/Director of Librarians 
Salary Supplement 
Employee Benefits Administrator 
Part-time Personnel 29,353 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 1,820 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance - Retiree 192 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 325 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
Employer Medicare 426 
Dues & Memberships 60 
Operating Lease Payments 2,500 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,500 
Postal Charges 225 
Printing, Stationery, & Forms 3,600 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Compliance 
Office Supplies 500 
Other Supplies & Materials 675 
Workers' Camp Insurance 889 
In Services/Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 0 

Total Personnel Office 47,465 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 155,000 
Other Contracted Services 
Judgments 0 

Total Legal Fees 155,000 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

29,353 29,353 
0 0 

1,820 (1,820) 0 
0 0 

192 192 
0 0 

325 325 
0 550 550 

426 426 
60 60 

2,500 2,500 
5,500 5,500 

225 225 
3,600 3,600 
1,000 1,000 

7,000 7,000 7,000 
500 500 
675 675 
889 889 
400 400 

0 0 
0 0 

7,000 54,465 (1,270) 53,195 

155,000 155,000 
0 0 
0 0 

0 155,000 0 155,000 

Page 16 



A 

1 

_2_ Account Number 
3 .. 

487 
488 51500 
489 101 
490 161 
491 168 
492 187 
493 192 
494 193 
495 201 
496 204 
497 206 
498 206-RET-LIF 
499 207 
500 207-COBRA-MED 
501 208 
502 208-RET-DEN 
503 208-COBRA-DEN 
504 210 
505 212 
506 302 
507 307 
508 320 
509 330 
510 330 
511 332 
512 333 
513 336 
514 348 
515 349 
516 355 
517 399 
518 435 
519 513 
520 711 
521 719 
522 731 
523 
524 
525 
526 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

0 

General Fund 101 
E 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 . 2015-2016 

OrgBgt Amds 

Election Commission 
County OfficiaVAdministrative Officer (Election Offi 64,502 
Administrative Assistant 38,833 
Temporary Personnel 13,500 
Overtime Pay 4,000 
Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 12,000 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Mcd; NOT 45,000 
Social Security 11,026 
State Retirement 10,411 
Life Insurance 337 
Life Insurance 116 
Medical Insurance 16,389 
COBRA Medical 
Dental Insurance 1,048 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 325 
COBRA Dental 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 2,579 
Advertising 
Communication 4,000 
Dues and Memberships 225 
Operating Lease Payments 3,500 
Operating Lease Payments - Voting Machines 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 4,250 
License (Hardware) 3,350 
Maintenance and Repair Services -Office Equipment 2,500 
Postal Charges 6,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,000 
Travel 10,000 
Other Contracted Services 17,000 
Office Supplies 4,000 (75) 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,777 
Furniture and Fixtures 75 
Office Equipment 4,000 
Voting Machines 0 

Total Election Commission 285,668 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

64,502 64,502 
38,833 38,833 
13,500 13,500 
4,000 4,000 

12,000 12,000 
45,000 45,000 
11,026 11,026 
10,411 10,411 

337 337 
116 116 

16,389 2,622 19,011 
0 0 

1,048 1,048 
325 325 

0 0 
0 0 

2,579 2,579 
0 0 

4,000 4,000 
225 225 

3,500 3,500 
0 0 

3,350 3,350 
2,500 2,500 
6,000 6,000 
5,000 5,000 

10,000 10,000 
17,000 17,000 
3,925 3,925 
1,777 1,777 

75 75 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 

285,668 2,622 288,290 

Page 17 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

527 
528 
529 
530 
531 
532 
533 
534 
535 
536 
537 
538 
539 
540 
541 
542 
543 
544 
545 
546 
547 
548 
549 
550 
551 
552 
553 
554 
555 
556 
557 
558 
559 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

51600 
101 
162 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
348 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
709 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

IB c D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Register of Deeds 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 70,263 
Clerical Personnel 100,797 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 10,606 
State Retirement 16,593 
Life Insurance 718 
Life Insurance 116 
Medical Insurance 32,663 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 9,523 
Dental Insurance 2,345 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 325 
Employer Medicare 2,480 
Connunication 1,200 
Dues and Memberships 1,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier ) 3,500 
Postal Charges 1,500 
Travel/Training 1,400 
Other Contracted Services 19,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 125 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,555 
Data Processing Equipment 
Office Equipment 500 

Total Register of Deeds 280,209 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

70,263 70,263 
100,797 100,797 

0 0 
10,606 10,606 
16,593 16,593 

718 (9) 709 
116 116 

32,663 3,509 36,172 
9,523 534 10,057 
2,345 110 2,455 

325 325 
2,480 2,480 
1,200 1,200 
1,000 1,000 
3,500 3,500 
1,500 1,500 
1,400 1,400 

19,000 19,000 
2,000 2,000 

125 125 
3,555 3,555 

0 0 
500 500 

0 280,209 4,144 284,353 

Page 18 



A 

1 

~ Account Number 
3 .. 

560 
561 
562 
563 
564 
565 
566 
567 
568 
569 
570 
571 
572 
573 
574 
575 
576 
577 
578 
579 
580 
581 
582 
583 
584 
585 
586 
587 
588 
589 
590 
591 
592 
593 
594 
595 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

51720 
105 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
308 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
425 
435 
450 
513 
524 
711 
719 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Planning 
Supervisor/Director 60,000 
Social Security 3,720 
State Retirement 5,820 
Life Insurance 135 
Life Insurance-Retirees 500 
Medical Insurance 7,287 
Medical Insurance 5,925 
Dental Insurance 587 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 650 
Employer Medicare 870 
Co=unication 2,000 
Consultant Services (Stormwater) 
Dues & Memberships 1,000 
Operating Lease Payments ( Copier ) 2,500 
Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 1,000 
Postage 1,000 
Printing, Stationary & Forms 1,000 
Travel 3,000 
Other Contracts 5,000 
Gasoline 3,000 
Office Supplies 5,000 
Tires 
Workman's Comp Insurance 889 
In Service/StaffDevelopment 1,000 
Furniture 0 
Office Equipment 4,000 

Total Planning 115,883 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

60,000 60,000 
3,720 3,720 
5,820 5,820 

135 44 179 
500 500 

7,287 2,622 9,909 
5,925 117 6,042 

587 194 781 
650 650 
870 870 

2,000 2,000 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
2,500 2,500 

(776) 224 224 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

(5,000) 0 0 
3,000 3,000 

(1,000) 4,000 4,000 
776 776 776 

889 889 
1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 1,000 
4,000 4,000 

(5,000) 110,883 2,977 113,860 

Page 19 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number r--

3 

596 
597 
598 
599 
600 
601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 
611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 
619 
620 
621 
622 
623 
624 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

51750 
103 
105 
161 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
425 
435 
450 
451 
513 
524 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2116/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Codes Compliance 
Assistant(s) 49,296 
Supervisor/Director 53,041 
Secretary(ies) 33,426 
Social Security 8,417 
State Retirement 13,169 
Life Insurance 538 
Medical Insurance 37,695 
Dental Insurance 2,345 
Employer Medicare 1,969 
Communication 5,000 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 800 
Operating Lease Payments 3,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 3,000 
Postal Charges 1,000 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services -Dirty Lot Cleanup 10,000 
Gasoline 7,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires and Tubes 500 
Uniforms 200 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 2,666 
In-Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Codes Compliance 238,862 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

49,296 49,296 
53,041 53,041 
33,426 33,426 

8,417 8,417 
13,169 13,169 

538 538 
37,695 1,910 39,605 

2,345 2,345 
1,969 1,969 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
800 800 

3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 
1,000 1,000 

800 800 
1,000 1,000 

10,000 10,000 
7,000 7,000 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
200 200 

2,666 2,666 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

0 238,862 1,910 240,772 

Page 20 



: A 

1 

2 r--- Account Number 
3 

625 
626 
627 
628 
629 
630 
631 
632 
633 
634 
635 
636 
637 
638 
639 
640 
641 
642 
643 
644 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

51760 
105 
187 
201 
204 
206 
207 

207 SRHTH 
208 
212 
337 
355 
399 
425 
435 
513 
524 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Geographical Infonnation Systems 
Supervisor/Director 39,957 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 2,477 
State Retirement 3,876 
Life Insurance 180 
Medical Insurance 7,490 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 975 
Dental Insurance 782 
Employer Medicare 579 
Maintenance & Repair Office Equip 500 
Travel 200 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Gasoline 0 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 889 
In Service/Staff Development 200 
Office Equipment 500 

Total Geographical Information Systems 63,105 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

39,957 39,957 
0 0 

2,477 2,477 
3,876 3,876 

180 180 
7,490 (2,534) 4,956 

975 1,036 2,011 
782 782 
579 579 
500 500 
200 200 

3,000 3,000 
0 0 

1,500 1,500 
889 889 
200 200 
500 500 

0 63,105 (1,498) 61,607 

Page 21 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
q 

645 

646 

647 

648 

649 

650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 

658 

659 

660 

661 

662 

663 

664 

665 

666 

667 

668 

669 

670 

671 

672 

673 

674 

675 

676 

677 

678 

679 

680 

681 

682 

683 

684 

685 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

51800 
105 
149 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

307 WIRE 
330 
335 
336 
338 
347 
399 
410 
412 
414 
425 
435 
450 
451 
452 
499 
513 
524 
711 
717 
719 
720 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
211612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Plant Maintenance and Operations 
Supervisor/Director 52,020 
Laborers (Maintenance Crew) 366,892 
Overtime Pay 6,000 
Social Security 26,345 
State Retirement 41,216 
Life Insurance 1,742 
Life Insurance-Retirees 807 
Medical Insurance 96,953 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 29,873 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 7,618 
Dental Insurance 5,693 
Retiree Dental Insurance 2,231 
Employer Medicare 6,161 
Connunication 21,000 
Connunication 4,000 
Operating Lease Payments 4,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services -Buildings 100,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services -Office Equipment 3,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 7,500 
Pest Control 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 170,000 
Custodial Supplies 8,500 
Diesel Fuel 1,500 
Duplicating Supplies 10,000 
Gasoline (V chicle) 22,000 
Office Supplies 1,200 
Tires 3,000 
Uniforms 6,000 
Utilities 280,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 700 
Workers' Comp Insurance 9,775 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Maintenance Equipment 5,000 
Office Equipment 1,000 
Plant Operation Equipment 0 

Total Plant Maintenance & Operations 1,309,726 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

52,020 52,020 
366,892 366,892 

6,000 6,000 
26,345 26,345 
41,216 41,216 

1,742 (181) 1,561 
807 574 1,381 

96,953 (6,046) 90,907 
29,873 17,476 47,349 
7,618 428 8,046 
5,693 (737) 4,956 
2,231 953 3,184 
6,161 6,161 

21,000 21,000 
4,000 4,000 
4,000 4,000 

100,000 100,000 
3,000 3,000 
7,500 7,500 
7,000 7,000 

170,000 170,000 
8,500 8,500 
1,500 1,500 

10,000 10,000 
22,000 22,000 

1,200 1,200 
3,000 3,000 
6,000 6,000 

280,000 280,000 
700 700 

9,775 9,775 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 1,309,726 12,467 1,322,193 

Page 22 



A 

1 

r-2-- Account Number 
3 

686 51900 
687 332 
688 359 
689 499 
690 502 
691 711 
692 

693 
694 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Other General Administration 
Legal Notices 10,000 
Disposal Fees 10,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 600 
Building and Contents Insurance 280,395 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 

Total Other General Administration 300,995 

695 Total General Administration 3,187,612 

696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 

600 600 
(1,500) 278,895 278,895 
1,500 1,500 1,500 

0 300,995 0 300,995 

2,000 3,189,612 68,757 3,258,369 

Page 23 



A 

1 

r-2- Account Number 
3 .. 

701 
702 
703 
704 
705 
706 
707 
708 
709 
710 
711 
712 
713 
714 
715 
716 
717 
718 
719 
720 
721 
722 
723 
724 
725 
726 
727 
728 
729 
730 
731 
732 
733 
734 
735 
736 
737 
738 
739 
740 
741 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

52000 

52100 
103 
105 
119 
140 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
302 
305 
307 
317 
320 
330 
332 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

General Fund 101 
2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Finance 

Accounting 
Assistant 47,755 
Supervisor/Director 70,263 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 214,373 
Salary Supplement 3,788 
Part-time Personnel 9,016 
Overtime Pay 3,000 
Social Security 21,588 
State Retirement 32,900 
Life Insurance 1,352 
Life Insurance 567 
Medical Insurance 84,611 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 10,303 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 7,618 
Dental Insurance 5,594 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,299 
Employer Medicare 5,049 
Advertising 
Audit Services 14,600 
Connunication 2,200 
Data Processing Services 
Dues and Memberships 150 
Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 4,000 
Legal Notices 1,100 
Maint & Repair Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 4,200 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 5,000 
Travel 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 12,000 
Office Supplies 9,000 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 120 
Workers' Comp Insurance 7,109 
In Service/Staff Development 2,500 
Fwniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 2,500 

Total Accounting/Budgeting/Payroll 585,555 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

47,755 47,755 
70,263 70,263 

(5,551) 208,822 208,822 
3,788 3,788 

2,075 11,091 11,091 
3,000 3,000 

(215) 21,373 21,373 
(538) 32,362 32,362 

1,352 22 1,374 
567 567 

84,611 43 84,654 
10,303 7,823 18,126 
7,618 428 8,046 
5,594 (514) 5,080 
1,299 1,299 

(51) 4,998 4,998 
0 0 

14,600 14,600 
2,200 2,200 

0 0 
!50 150 

4,000 4,000 
1,100 1,100 

0 0 
4,200 4,200 
5,000 5,000 
2,000 2,000 

12,000 12,000 
9,000 9,000 

120 120 
7,109 7,109 
2,500 2,500 

4,280 4,280 4,280 
2,500 2,500 

0 0 

0 585,555 7,802 593,357 

Page 24 



A 

1 

2 r- Account Number 
3 

742 
743 
744 
745 
746 
747 
748 
749 
750 
751 
752 
753 
754 
755 
756 
757 
758 
759 
760 
761 
762 
763 
764 
765 
766 
767 
768 
769 

770 
771 
772 
773 

774 
775 
776 
777 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

52200 
105 
122 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 

399GOVDL 
399 SPLUS 

425 
435 

508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Purchasing 
Supervisor/Director 53,061 
Purchasing Personnel 108,850 
Part-time Personnel 9,792 
Overtime 1,000 
Social Security 10,708 
State Retirement 15,802 
Life Insurance 652 
Life Insurance 32 
Medica! Insurance 21,756 
Medical Insurance 988 
Medical Insurance 1,094 
Dental Insurance 1,581 
Dental Insurance 159 
Employer Medicare 2,504 
Communication 3,200 
Dues and Memberships 800 
Operating Least Payments (Copier) 3,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 1,000 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,000 
Travel 1,900 
Other Contracted Services 2,000 
Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 500 
Other Contracted Services - Surplus 500 
Gasoline 750 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 200 
Workers' Camp Insurance 3,555 
In Service/StaffDevelopment 2,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 1,000 
Office Equipment 3,000 

Total Purchasing 255,684 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

53,061 53,061 
108,850 108,850 

9,792 9,792 
1,000 1,000 

10,708 10,708 
15,802 15,802 

652 (67) 585 
32 32 64 

21,756 1,895 23,651 
988 4,725 5,713 

1,094 (1,094) 0 
1,581 (293) 1,288 

159 159 318 
2,504 2,504 
3,200 3,200 

800 800 
3,000 3,000 
1,000 1,000 

300 300 
1,000 1,000 
1,900 1,900 

(2,000) 0 0 
500 500 
500 500 
750 750 

3,000 3,000 -- 350 I 200 550 
3,555 i i 3,555 
2,000 I I 2,000 

2,000 3,000! (350)! 2,650 
3,000 3,000 

0 255,684 5,357 261,041 

Page 25 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 1--

3 

778 
779 
780 
781 
782 
783 
784 
785 
786 
787 
788 
789 
790 
791 
792 
793 
794 
795 
796 
797 
798 
799 
800 
801 
802 
803 
804 
805 
806 
807 
808 
809 
810 
811 
812 
813 
814 
815 
816 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

52300 
101 
161 
185 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LJF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 

307-WlRE 
317 
320 
330 
331 
332 
334 
338 
348 
349 
351 
355 
399 
425 
435 
450 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

IE c D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Property Assessor's Office 
County OfficiaVAdministrative Officer 70,263 
Staff Wages 158,475 
Educational Incentive 750 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 14,228 
State Retirement 22,260 
Life Insurance 999 
Life Insurance - Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 41,589 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 3,810 
Dental Insurance 3,114 
Detallnsurance - Retiree 954 
Employer Medicare 3,328 
Co=unication 1,600 
Co=unication 500 
Data Processing Services 9,000 
Dues and Memberslllps 4,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,750 
Legal Services 2,500 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 100 
Maintenance Agreements 13,500 
Maint & Repair of Vehicles 1,000 
Postage 3,000 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 900 
Rentals 100 
Travel 3,000 
Other Contracted Services 40,000 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires 200 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 175 
Workers' Comp Insurance 5,332 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Property Assessor's Office 414,119 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

70,263 70,263 
158,475 158,475 

750 750 
0 0 

14,228 14,228 
22,260 22,260 

999 (10) 989 
192 192 

41,589 (1,949) 39,640 
3,810 213 4,023 
3,114 (237) 2,877 

954 954 
3,328 3,328 
1,600 1,600 

500 500 
9,000 9,000 
4,000 4,000 
1,750 1,750 
2,500 2,500 

100 100 
13,500 13,500 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

900 900 
100 100 

3,000 3,000 
40,000 40,000 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 

200 200 
175 175 

5,332 5,332 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
1,000 1,000 

0 414,119 (1,983) 412,136 

Page 26 



A 

1 

r-2-- Account Number 
3 

817 
818 
819 
820 
821 
822 
823 
824 
825 
826 
827 
828 
829 
830 
831 
832 
833 
834 
835 
836 
837 
838 
839 
840 
841 
842 
843 
844 
845 
846 
847 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

52400 
101 
162 
168 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 

332-AFT 
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
711 
719 

IB 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

Org Bgt 

Trustee's Department 
Countv OfficiaVAdministrative Office 70,263 
Clerical Personnel 125,650 
Temporary Personnel 0 
Overtime Pav 0 
Social Security 12,147 
State Retirement 19,004 
Life Insurance 718 
Life Insurance 308 
Medical Insurance 48,032 
Medical Insurance 1,904 
Dental Insurance 3,126 
Dental Insurance 325 
Employer Medicare 2,841 
Communication 1,200 
Dues and Memberships 600 
Operating Lease Pavments -(Copier) 1,700 
Legal Notices 0 
Maintenance Agreements 7,000 
Postal Charges 18,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,814 
Travel 1,750 
Other Contracted Services 21,013 
Office Supplies 2,500 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 8,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,555 
Furniture 0 
Office Equipment 

Total Trustee's Department 355,450 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnds Arnded Bgt Arnds Arnded Budget 

70,263 70,263 
(5,553) 120,097 120,097 
4,993 4,993 4,993 

560 560 560 
12,147 12,147 
19,004 19,004 

718 57 775 
308 (20) 288 

48,032 (8,359) 39,673 
1,904 107 2,011 
3,126 (651) 2,475 

325 325 
2,841 2,841 
1,200 1,200 

600 600 
1,700 1,700 

175 175 175 
7,000 7,000 

18,000 18,000 
5,814 5,814 
1,750 1,750 

21,013 21,013 
(666) 1,834 1,834 

8,000 8,000 
3,555 3,555 

666 666 666 
0 0 

175 355,625 (8,866) 346,759 

Page 27 



A 
· ·-
1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

848 
849 
850 
851 
852 
853 
854 
855 
856 
857 
858 
859 
860 
861 
862 
863 
864 
865 
866 
867 
868 
869 
870 
871 
872 
873 
874 
875 
876 
877 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

52500 
101 
162 
168 
169 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

County Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 70,263 
Clerical Personnel 213,408 
Temporary Personnel 14,560 
Part-time Personnel 33,478 
Social Security 20,566 
State Retirement 27,516 
Life Insurance 1,420 
Life Insurance-Retirees 532 
Medica! Insurance 73,592 
Retiree Medical Insurance 5,924 
Dental Insurance 4,624 
Denta11nsurance-Retirees 325 
Employer Medicare 4,810 
Co=unication 2,500 
Dues and Memberships 1,000 
Operating Least Payments (Copier) 7,200 
Postal Charges 10,000 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 2,000 
Travel 1,200 
Other Contracted Services 17,800 
Office Supplies 10,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 525 
Workers' Comp Insurance 7,109 
Furniture & Fixtures 1,000 
Office Equipment 5,000 

Total County Court Clerk 536,352 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

70,263 70,263 
213,408 213,408 

292 14,852 14,852 
1,558 35,036 35,036 

115 20,681 20,681 
27,516 27,516 

1,420 14 1,434 
532 (90) 442 

73,592 (139) 73,453 
5,924 (3,910) 2,014 
4,624 65 4,689 

325 325 
27 4,837 4,837 

2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 

2,520 9,720 9,720 
3,000 13,000 13,000 

900 2,900 2,900 
1,200 1,200 

17,800 17,800 
(3,900) 6,100 6,100 

525 525 
7,109 7,109 
1,000 1,000 
5,000 5,000 

4,512 540,864 (4,060) 536,804 

Page 28 



A 

1 

_2_ Account Number 
3 
'+ 

878 
879 52600 
880 120 
881 121 
882 187 
883 201 
884 204 

885 206 
886 207 
887 208 
888 212 
889 307 
890 307 WIRE 
891 320 
892 355 
893 399 
894 435 

895 513 
896 524 
897 709 
898 711 
899 719 
900 
901 
902 
903 
904 

905 Total Finance 
906 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

General Fund 101 

2116/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Data Processing 
Computer Programmer 51 ,023 
Data Processing Personel 32,157 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 5,157 
State Retirement 8,068 
Life Insurance 337 
Medical Insurance 14,574 
Dental Insurance 1,048 
Employer Medicare 1,206 
Communication 11,000 
Communication 1,400 
Dues and MembershiQS 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services 11,500 
Office Supplies 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,777 
Inservice/S taff Development 3,500 
Data Processing Equipment 12,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Data Processing 157,247 

2,304,407 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

51,023 51,023 
32,157 32,157 

0 0 
5,157 5,157 
8,068 8,068 

337 337 
14,574 1,408 15,982 

1,048 1,048 
1,206 1,206 

(2,000) 9,000 9,000 
1,400 1,400 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

11,500 11,500 
500 500 

1,777 1,777 
3,500 3,500 

12,000 12,000 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 

(2,000) 155,247 1,408 156,655 

2,687 2,307,094 (342) 2,306,752 

Page 29 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 1-

3 

- - ·· - · 
907 
908 
909 
910 
911 
912 
913 
914 
915 
916 
917 
918 
919 
920 
921 
922 
923 
924 
925 
926 
927 
928 
929 
930 
931 
932 
933 
934 
935 
936 
937 
938 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

53000 

53100 
101 
162 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
524 
709 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Administration ofJustice 

Circuit Court Clerk 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 70,263 
Clerical Personnel 153,608 
Part-time Personnel 13,500 
Overtime Pay 5,700 
Social Security 15,070 
State Retirement 22,268 
Life Insurance 897 
Life Insurance-Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 32,778 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 5,924 
Dental Insurance 2,611 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 325 
Employer Medicare 3,525 
Co=unication 1,765 
Dues and Memberships 950 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,000 
Postal Charges 2,200 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,290 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted ServiCes 17,753 
Office Supplies 4,230 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 
Workers' Como Insurance 4,443 
In Service/StaffDevelopment 750 
Data Processing Equipment 5,300 
Office Equipment 0 

Total Circuit Court Clerk 374,092 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnds Arnded Bgt Arnds Amded Budget 

70,263 70,263 
153,608 153,608 

13,500 13,500 
5,700 5,700 

15,070 15,070 
22,268 22,268 

897 897 
192 192 

32,778 5,245 38,023 
5,924 118 6,042 
2,611 2,611 

325 325 
3,525 3,525 
1,765 1,765 

950 950 
4,000 4,000 
2,200 2,200 
3,290 3,290 
2,500 2,500 

17,753 17,753 
4,230 4,230 

250 250 
4,443 4,443 

750 750 
5,300 5,300 

0 0 

0 374,092 5,363 379,455 

Page 30 



A 

1 

2 Account Number 
3 
~ 

939 

940 

941 

942 

943 

944 

945 

946 

947 

948 

949 

950 

951 

952 

953 

954 

955 

956 

957 

958 

959 

960 

961 

962 

963 
964 

965 

966 

967 

968 

969 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

53300 
162 
169 
187 
189 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
513 
524 
709 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

General Sessions Court 
Clerical Personnel 290,140 
Part-time Personnel 36,991 
Overtime Pay 8,257 
Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) 1,813 
Social Security 20,906 
State Retirement 29,120 
Life Insurance 1,689 
Life Insurance - Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 52,818 
Medical Insurance- Retirees 
Dental Insurance 4,212 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 325 
Employer Medicare 4,889 
Communication 3,750 
Dues and Memberships 376 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 7,787 
Maintenance Agreements 1,775 
Postal Charges 8,540 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 7,228 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 16,885 
Office Supplies 9,169 
Workers' Comp Insurance 8,887 
In Service/Staff Development 728 
Data Processing Equipment 7,200 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total General Sessions Court 527,177 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

290,140 290,140 
36,991 36,991 

8,257 8,257 
1,813 1,813 

20,906 20,906 
29,120 29,120 

1,689 88 1,777 
192 192 

52,818 18,985 71,803 
0 0 

4,212 950 5,162 
325 325 

4,889 4,889 
3,750 3,750 

376 376 
7,787 7,787 
1,775 1,775 
8,540 8,540 
7,228 7,228 
2,500 2,500 

16,885 16,885 
9,169 9,169 
8,887 8,887 

728 728 
7,200 7,200 
1,000 1,000 

0 527,177 20,023 547,200 

Page 31 



A 

1 

2 r- Account Number 
3 

970 
971 
972 
973 
974 
975 
976 
977 
978 
979 
980 
981 
982 
983 
984 
985 
986 
987 
988 
989 
990 
991 
992 
993 
994 
995 
996 
997 
998 
999 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

53310 
101 
162 
168 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-COBRA 
207-SRRTH 

208 
208-COBRA 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
322 
349 
355 
399 
435 
451 
513 
524 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2116/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

General Sessions Judge 
County Official/ Administrative Officer (Judge) 153,096 
Clerical Personnel (Judicial CommJAsst.) 50,544 
Temp Personnel (Substitute Judges) 6,300 
Social Security 12,626 
State Retirement 19,753 
Life Insurance 359 
Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 8,912 
Medical Insurance - COBRA 0 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 466 
Dental Insurance 782 
Dental Insurance- COBRA 0 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 83 
Employer Medicare 2,953 
Communication 460 
Dues and Memberships 1,250 
Evaluation and Testing 3,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 250 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Uniforms 550 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,777 
lnservice/Staff Development 600 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total General Sessions Judge 266,761 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnds ArndedBgt Arnds Arnded Budget 

127,580 280,676 280,676 
50,544 50,544 

(2,300) 4,000 4,000 
7,910 20,536 20,536 

11 ,779 31 ,532 31,532 
!50 509 (4) 505 

0 0 
11 ,715 20,627 727 21,354 

0 2,011 2,011 
466 (466) 0 

652 1,434 (16) 1,418 
0 331 331 

83 (83) 0 
1,850 4,803 4,803 
1,245 1,705 1,705 
1,000 2,250 2,250 
2,200 5,200 5,200 

250 250 
1,000 2,000 2,000 

0 0 
300 1,300 1,300 
550 1,100 1,100 

1,777 1,777 
600 600 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

165,631 432,392 2,500 434,892 

Page 32 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

1000 
1001 
1002 
1003 
1004 
1005 
1006 
1007 
1008 
1009 
1010 
1011 
1012 
1013 
1014 
1015 
1016 
1017 
1018 
1019 
1020 
1021 
1022 
1023 
1024 
1025 
1026 
1027 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

53400 
101 
162 
169 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
334 
348 
349 
355 
435 
508 
513 
524 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/L6nOL6 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Chancery Court 
County Official! Administrative Officer 70,263 
Clerical Personnel 39,957 
Part Time Personnel 33,255 
Social Security 8,895 
State Retirement 10,691 
Life Insurance 359 
Life Insurance 192 
Medical Insurance 19,430 
Medical Insurance 5,552 
Dental Insurance 1,563 
Denta11nsurance-Retirees 1,278 
Employer Medicare 2,080 
Co=unication 1,200 
Dues and Memberships 700 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,475 
Maintenance Agreements 2,400 
Postal Charges 10,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,500 
Travel 1,500 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,777 
In Service/Staff Development 400 
Office Equipment 3,000 

Total Chancery Court 219 217 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

70,263 70,263 
39,957 39,957 
33,255 33,255 

8,895 8,895 
10,691 10,691 

359 359 
192 192 

19,430 389 19,819 
5,552 482 6,034 
1,563 1,563 
1,278 1,278 
2,080 2,080 
1,200 1,200 

700 700 
1,475 1,475 
2,400 2,400 

10,000 10,000 
1,500 1,500 
1,500 1,500 
1,500 1,500 

250 250 
1,777 1,777 

400 400 
3,000 3,000 

0 219,217 871 220,088 

Page 33 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 1--

3 

1028 
1029 
1030 
1031 
1032 
1033 
1034 
1035 
1036 
1037 
1038 
1039 
1040 
1041 
1042 
1043 
1044 
1045 
1046 
1047 
1048 
1049 
1050 
1051 
1052 
1053 
1054 
1055 
1056 
1057 
1058 
1059 
1060 
1061 
1062 
1063 
1064 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

53500 
105 
Ill 
161 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208 RET DEN 
212 
307 
309 
320 
330 
336 
338 
340 
355 
348 
349 
399 
425 
435 
450 
499 

513 
524 
719 
790 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

General Fund 101 

2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Juvenile Court 
Supervisor/Director 65,635 
Probation Officer(s) 73,320 
Secretary(ies) 35,444 
Part-time Personnel 18,000 
Overtime Wages 10,000 
Social Security 12,549 
State Retirement I 7,887 
Life Insurance 697 
Life Insurance 192 
Medical Insurance 24,276 
Dental Insurance 1,459 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 271 
Employer Medicare 2,935 
Communication 7,000 
Contracts with Gov't Agencies 3,000 
Dues and Memberships 100 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,500 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Medical & Dental Services 0 
Travel 2,500 
Postal Charges 400 
Printing, Sationery & Forms 0 
Other Contracted Services 3,500 
Gasoline 3,000 
Office Supplies 1,900 
Tires 500 
Other Supplies and Materials 1,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,555 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Office Equipment 500 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Juvenile Court 297,620 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

65,635 65,635 
73,320 73,320 
35,444 35,444 
18,000 18,000 
10,000 10,000 
12,549 12,549 
17,887 17,887 

697 (I) 696 
192 (76) 116 

24,276 (309) 23,967 
1,459 (144) 1,315 

271 (243) 28 
2,935 2,935 
7,000 7,000 
3,000 3,000 

100 100 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

175 175 175 
2,500 2,500 

400 400 
415 415 415 

(175) 3,325 3,325 
3,000 3,000 

(415) 1,485 1,485 
500 500 

1,500 1,500 
3,555 3,555 
3,000 3,000 

500 500 
0 0 

0 297,620 (773) 296,847 

Page 34 



A 

1 

2 
t-- Account Number 

3 

1065 
1066 53700 
1067 105 
1068 169 
1069 201 
1070 204 
1071 206 
1072 207 
1073 208 
1074 212 
1075 307-WIRE 
1076 320 
1077 349 
1078 399 
1079 435 
1080 451 
1081 513 
1082 524 
1083 719 
1084 
1085 
1086 
1087 53900 
1088 194 

1089 307 
1090 399 
1091 711 
1092 719 
1093 
1094 
1095 
1096 
1097 
1098 53930 
1099 358 
1100 
1101 
1102 
1103 
1104 
1105 
1106 
1107 
1108 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Judicial Commissioners 
Supervisor/Director 96,900 
Part-time Personnel (2 Prr Magistrates 
Social Security 6,008 
State Retirement 9,400 
Life Insurance 150 
Medical Insurance 11 ,660 
Dental Insurance 652 
Employer Medicare 1,405 
Co=unication 900 
Dues & Memberships 650 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 450 
Other Contracted Services 1,500 
Office Supplies 500 
Uniforms 515 
Workmen's Comp 889 
In-Service/ Staff Development 200 
Office Equipment 2,800 

134,579 

Other Administration of Justice 
Jury and Witness Fees 12,500 

Co=unication 0 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Courtroom Equipment 0 

Total Other Administration of Justice 15,500 

Victim Assistance Programs 
Remittance of Revenue Collected 13,200 

Total DA General 13,200 

1109 Total Administration of Justice 1,848,146 
1110 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

II 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

(75,718) 21 ,182 21,182 
50,000 50,000 50,000 
(1 ,595) 4,413 4,413 
(2,495) 6,905 6,905 

(120) 30 3 33 
(9,31 7) 2,343 268 2,611 

(522) 130 15 145 
(373) 1,032 1,032 
(735) 165 165 

(70) 580 580 
(450) 0 0 

(1,500) 0 0 
(500) 0 0 
(515) 0 0 
(889) 0 0 
(200) 0 0 

(1,804) 996 996 
(46,803) 87,776 286 88,062 

12,500 12,500 
0 I ---200 I 200 

3,000! _j2~0)! 2,800 

0 0 
0 0 

0 15,500 0 15,500 

13,200 13,200 

0 13,200 0 13,200 

118,828 1,966,974 28,270 1,995,244 

Page 35 



i A 

1 

r-2-- Account Number 
3 

" 
1111 

1112 

1113 

1114 

1115 

1116 

1117 

1118 

1119 

1120 

1121 

1122 

1123 

1124 

1125 

1126 

1127 

1128 

1129 

1130 

1131 

1132 

1133 

1134 

1135 

1136 

1137 

1138 

1139 

1140 

1141 

1142 

1143 

1144 

1145 

1146 

1147 

1148 

1149 

1150 

1151 

1152 

1153 

1154 
1155 

1156 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

54000 

54110 
101 
103 
106 
108 
109 
110 
115 
120 
140 
161 
162 
166 
169 
170 
187 

187-STBLT 
187-STBLT-Fl5 

187-GHSOG 
201 

201-STBLT 
201-STBLT-Fl5 

201-GHSOG 
204 
204 

204-STBLT 
204-STBLT-Fl5 

204-GHSOG 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 

212-STBLT 
212-STBLT-Fl5 

212-GHSOG 
307 
320 
330 

330-SHERF 
332-AWARE 

334 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Public Safety 

Sheriff's Department 
County Official/ Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 82,205 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 116,255 
Deputies (XTRA- $40,054) 1,162,230 
Investigator(s) 141,822 
Captain(s) 51,731 
Lieutenant(s) 96,375 
Sergeant(s) 94,548 
Computer Progra=er 39,797 
Salary Supplement (Inservice reimb by State) 31,700 
Secretary(ies) 32,165 
Clerical Personnel 90,975 
Custodial Personnel 26,711 
Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 55,000 
School Resource Officer (XTRA - $7 ,000) 366,880 
Overtime Pay 150,000 
Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 10,000 
Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY2015) 0 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 
Social Security 157,380 
Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 620 
Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2015) 0 
Social Security (GHSO Grant) 
State Retirement 14,536 
State Retirement- Improved Benefit 5 5/25 303,843 
Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 1,320 
Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2015) 0 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 
Life Insurance 8,932 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,829 
Medical Insurance 545,091 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Healtb 8,402 
Dental Insurance 35,109 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 2,231 
Employer Medicare 36,807 
Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 145 
Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage- FY2015) 0 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
Co=unication 21,000 
Dues and Memberships 2,500 
Operating Lease Payments 3,000 
Op_erating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 0 
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 0 
Maintenance Agreements 7,500 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

82,205 82,205 
116,255 116,255 

(708) 1,161,522 1,161,522 
141,822 141,822 
51,731 51,731 

(401) 95,974 95,974 
94,548 94,548 

14 39,811 39,811 
31,700 31,700 
32,165 32,165 

1,317 92,292 92,292 
26,711 26,711 
55,000 55,000 

(222) 366,658 366,658 
3,707 153,707 153,707 

10,000 (1,725) 8,275 
4,021 4,021 4,021 

0 0 
230 157,610 157,610 

620 (110) 510 
236 236 236 

0 0 
14,536 14,536 

490 304,333 304,333 
1,320 (225) 1,095 

531 531 531 
0 0 

8,932 321 9,253 
1,829 (190) 1,639 

545,091 65,042 610,133 
8,402 (356) 8,046 

35,109 1,564 36,673 
2,231 (635) 1,596 

53 36,860 36,860 
145 (25) 120 

55 55 55 
0 0 

21,000 Insurance Recovery 
21,000 

2,500 @ 49700 2,500 
3,000 3,000 

1,009 1,009 [16Feb 07Mar2016] 1,009 
100 100 ------ I I 100 

7,500 I 2,000 I I 9,500 

Page 36 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,____ 

3 

1157 
1158 
1159 
1160 
1161 
1162 

1163 
1164 
1165 
1166 
1167 
1168 
1169 

1170 
1171 
1172 
1173 
1174 
1175 
1176 
1177 
1178 
1179 
1180 
1181 

1182 
1183 
1184 
1185 
1186 
1187 
1188 
1189 
1190 
1191 
1192 
1193 
1194 
1195 
1196 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

334-RADIO 
336 
338 
340 
348 
349 

3S3 
3SS 
399 
412 
413 
422 
425 

43S 
4SO 
4Sl 
499 

499-AWARE 
499-LFSVR 

508 
S13 
524 

S24 LFSVR 
708 
716 

716-AWARE 
716GHSOG 

716 GHSOG FIS 
719 

719-SHERF 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Maintenance Agreements - Radios 11,000 
Equipment Maint & Repair S,OOO 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 140,000 
Medical and Dental Services 3,000 
Postal Charges s,ooo 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,000 
Tow-in Services 4,000 
Travel 11 ,000 
Other Contracted Services IS,OOO 
Diesel Fuel 0 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 1,000 
Food Supplies 2,000 
Gasoline 27S,OOO 
Office Supplies 10,000 
Tires 2S,OOO 
Uniforms 18,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 10,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 0 
Other Supplies and Materials_(From Committed Funds) 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds ISO 
Worker's Comp Insurance 47,987 
In Service/Staff Development IS,OOO 
In Service/StaffDev-Project Lifesaver 
Co=unication Equipment 10,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment 18,000 

Law Enforcement Equipment (From Committed Fund 0 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 5,000 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 0 
Office Equipment 
Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 0 

Total Sheriff's Department 4,332,776 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

11,000 11,000 
5,000 s,ooo 

7,98S 147,98S 1,4S8 149,443 
3,000 3,000 
S,OOO S,OOO 
3,000 3,000 ----
4,000 I l ,SOO I S,SOO 

11,000 ~ ~ 11 ,000 
IS,OOO _I 15,000 

soo SOO I I soo 
1,000 ~ ~ 1,000 
2,000 i i 2,000 

(SOO) 274,SOO I __ (~~0)1 272,500 

10,000 10,000 
2S,OOO 2S,OOO 
18,000 18,000 
10,000 10,000 

209 209 209 
6,000 0 

ISO ISO 
47,987 47,987 
IS,OOO 15,000 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 
18,000 I -::::::::(I~ciil 16,SOO 

420 420 420 
S,OOO S,OOO 

0 4,3S6 4,3S6 
0 0 

6,SS8 6,SS8 6,SS8 

31,604 4,364,380 69,475 4,433,855 

\ 
\ 
\ 

$14,296 
All from reserve funds. No 
effect on Fund Balance. 

19Jan_01Feb2016J 

Page 37 



; A 

1 

r-2-- Account Number 
3 .. 

1197 

1198 

1199 

1200 

1201 

1202 

1203 

1204 

1205 

1206 

1207 

1208 

1209 

1210 

1211 

1212 

1213 

1214 

1215 

1216 

1217 

1218 

1219 

1220 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

54120 
307 WIRE 

431 
524 
708 
716 

54130 
452 

54160 
355 
499 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D E F 

General Fund 101 
2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 2015-2016 Approved 

OrgBgt Amds AmdedBgt 

Special Patrols - Sheriff's Reserves 
Communication 1,000 1,000 
Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 3,000 8,000 
Staff Development 0 2,000 2,000 
Communication Equipment 0 0 
Law Enforcement Equipment 14,000 (5,000) 9,000 

Total Special Patrols 20,000 0 20,000 

Traffic Control 1,500 1,500 
Utilities (Traffic) 0 

Total Traffic Control 1,500 0 1,500 
Reserve will be reduced " by amount expensed. 

Administration of Sexual Offender Reg. Current reserve balance = 
$16,334. No effect on FB 

Travel 200 200 
Supplies and Materials 500 [16Feb_07Mar2016] 500 
Office Equipment 1,000 ,000 

Total Adm of Sexual Offender Registry 1,700 0 1,700 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

1,000 
8,000 
2,000 

0 
9,000 

0 20,000 

1,500 
0 

0 1,500 

~ 
~ 200 

""' 500 
2,000 3,000 

2,000 3,700 

Page 38 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

1221 

1222 

1223 

1224 

1225 

1226 

1227 

1228 

1229 

1230 

1231 

1232 

1233 

1234 

1235 

1236 

1237 

1238 

1239 

1240 

1241 

1242 

1243 

1244 

1245 
1246 

1247 

1248 

1249 

1250 

1251 

1252 

1253 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

54210 
110 
160 

160-CRSEC 
165 
187 

187-CRSEC 
201 

201-CRSEC 
204 

204-CRSEC 
206 

206-CRSEC 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-CRSEC 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-CRSEC 

208-RET 
212 

212-CRSEC 
330 
331 
336 
340 
348 
349 
355 

355-EXTRA 
399 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

Org Bgt 

Jail Department 
Corrections Lieutenant (Jail Administrator) 84,059 
Guards (Xtra - $27 ,260) 735,113 
Guards (Xtra = $4,971) 110,304 
Cafeteria Personnel 60,591 
Overtime Wages 53 ,000 
Overtime Wages 8,000 
Social Security 57,831 
Social Security 7,335 
State Retirement 90,478 
State Retirement 11,475 
Life Insurance 3,828 
Life Insurance 283 
Life Insurance-Retirees 420 
Medical Insurance 155,529 
Medical Insurance 23,932 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 2,962 
Medical Insurancd - Sr. Health 1,439 
Dental Insurance 10,012 
Dental Insurance 1,914 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 352 
Employer Medicare 13,525 
Employer Medicare 1,715 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,476 
Legal Services 5,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 2,000 
Medical and Dental Services 200,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 350 
Travel 1,000 
Travel- Extradition 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 2,500 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

(36,153) 47,906 47,906 
34,946 770,059 770,059 

110,304 110,304 
1,207 61,798 61,798 

53,000 53,000 
8,000 8,000 

57,831 57,831 
7,335 7,335 

90,478 90,478 
11,475 11,475 
3,828 131 3,959 

283 75 358 
420 251 671 

155,529 16,046 171,575 
23,932 (4,118) 19,814 

2,962 15,163 18,125 
1,439 572 2,011 

10,012 248 10,260 
1,914 (351) 1,563 

352 297 649 
13,525 13 ,525 
1,715 1,715 
2,476 2,476 
5,000 5,000 
2,000 I --2,i5o i 4,150 

200,000 I I 200,000 
200! I 200 
350 I J 350 

1,000 I I 1,000 
2,000! ! 2,000 
2,500 I 500 I 3,000 

Page 39 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 

1254 

1255 

1256 

1257 

1258 

1259 

1260 

1261 

1262 

1263 

1264 

1265 

1266 

1267 

1268 

1269 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

410 
413 
421 
422 
435 
451 
468 
499 
513 
524 
710 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2116/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Custodial Supf>lies 12,000 
Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 50,000 
Food Preparation Supplies 3,500 
Food Supplies (Inmates) 160,000 
Office Supplies 6,000 
Uniforms 15,000 
Chemicals 1,200 
Other Supplies& Materials (Inmate Supplies) 20,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 24,882 
In-Service/Staff Development 2,500 
Food Service Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 1,000 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Total Jail Department 1,947,705 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

12,000 I I 12,000 
50,000 I I 50,000 
3,500 1 I 3,500 

160,000 I I 160,000 
6,000 I ! 6,000 

15,000 1 I 15,000 
1,200 I I 1,200 

20,000 I I 20,000 
24,882 1 I 24,882 

2,500 I I 2,500 
ol I 0 

1,000 1 (1,000)1 0 
2,000 I (1,650)1 350 

0 1,947,705 28,314 1,976,019 

Page 40 



A 

1 

_3_ Account Number 
3 
q 

1270 

1271 

1272 

1273 

1274 

1275 

1276 

1277 

1278 

1279 

1280 
1281 

1282 

1283 

1284 

1285 

1286 
1287 

1288 

1289 

1290 

1291 

1292 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

54240 
189 
199 
201 
204 
212 
355 
460 
499 

54320 
316 
316 
316 
316 
316 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

General Fund 101 

2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

Org Bgt 

Juvenile Program 
Other Salaries and Wages 
Other Per Diem & Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Travel/Reservations 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Juvenile Program 0 

Rural Fire Protection 
Contributions 
Philadelphia Fire Department 25,000 
Greenback Fire Department 30,000 
Tellico Village Fire Department 25,000 
Loudon County Fire Rescue 115,000 

Total Rural Fire Protection 195,000 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 
30,000 30,000 
25,000 25,000 

115,000 115,000 

0 195,000 0 195,000 

Page 41 



; A 

1 

2 Account Number 
3 

1293 

1294 

1295 

1296 

1297 

1298 

1299 

1300 

1301 

1302 

1303 

1304 

1305 

1306 

1307 

1308 

1309 

1310 

1311 

1312 

1313 

1314 

1315 

1316 

1317 

1318 

1319 

1320 

1321 

1322 

1323 

1324 

1325 

1326 

1327 

1328 

1329 

1330 

1331 

1332 

1333 

1334 

1335 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

54410 

105 
161 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
307 

307 Wire 
320 
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 

399 DNE 
399HYPER 

409 
412 
422 
425 
434 
435 
450 
451 
499 
513 
524 
708 
711 
711 

790-BOAT 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Emergency Management 

Supervisor/Director 53,061 
Secretary(ies) 31,887 
Social Security 5,267 
State Retirement 8,240 
Life Insurance 337 
Medical Insurance 14,575 
Dental Insurance 1,048 
Employer Medicare 1,232 
Co=unication 3,100 
Co=unication - Wireless 5,000 
Dues and Memberships 600 
Maintenance Agreements 185 
Maintenance Agreements 1,200 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 5,000 
Postal Charges 100 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 750 
Travel 750 
Other Contracted Services 8,000 
Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - (IP AS -Hyper Reach) 0 
Crushed Stone 0 
Diesel Fuel 6,500 
Food Supplies 1,000 
Gasoline 9,000 
Natural Gas 500 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Tires 2,100 
Uniforms 2,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 3,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,777 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 
Co=unication Equipment 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 750 
Office Furniture 2,000 
Other Equipment 1,000 

Total Emergency Management 191,959 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

53,061 53,061 
31,887 31,887 

5,267 5,267 
8,240 8,240 

337 337 
14,575 290 14,865 
1,048 1,048 
1,232 1,232 
3,100 3,100 

(5,000) 0 0 
600 600 
185 185 

1,200 1,200 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

385 5,385 5,385 
100 100 
750 750 
750 750 

(700) 7,300 7,300 
10,000 10,000 

5,000 5,000 5,000 
700 700 700 

6,500 6,500 
1,000 1,000 
9,000 9,000 

500 500 
3,000 3,000 
2,100 2,100 
2,000 2,000 
3,000 3,000 
1,777 1,777 
2,000 2,000 
5,000 5,000 

750 750 
2,000 2,000 
1,000 1,000 

385 192,344 290 192,634 

Page 42 



A 

1 

2 Account Number 
3 .. 

1336 
1337 
1338 
1339 
1340 
1341 

~ 
1343 
1344 
1345 
1346 
1347 
1348 
1349 
1350 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

S4490 

399 
422 
43S 
43S 
4SO 

708 12.SK 
708 DOBIS 
711 DOBIS 

790 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 . 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c 0 

General Fund 101 

2116/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Other EmergeocyMgt]!t (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 0 
Food Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Tires 0 
Co=unication Equipment 0 
Co=unication Equipment 0 
Furniture 0 
Other Equipment 

Total Other Emergency Management 0 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 Revenue@ 0 
0 

47235-12.SK 
0 

0 [16Feb_07Mar2016] 0 
0 0 
0 / 0 
0 1/ 0 
0 !2,SOO 0 

9,88S 9,88S 9,88S 
6,11S 6,11S 6,11S 

16,000 16,000 12,500 28,500 

Page 43 



A 

1 

~ Account Number 
3 .. 

1351 
1352 54610 
1353 131 
1354 399 
1355 
1356 
1357 
1358 
1359 
1360 
1361 
1362 54900 
1363 207-RET-MED 
1364 316-LCECD 
1365 316-RBAY 
1366 316-DIVE 
1367 
1368 
1369 
1370 

1371 Total Public Safety 
1372 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 9,000 
Contract w/UT for Autopsies 50,000 

0 

Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner 59,000 

Other Public Safety 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 5,924 
Contributions - Loudon Co E-911 540,000 
Contributions - Rarity Bav First Responders 1,500 
Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue 

Total Communication/E-911 547,424 

7,297,064 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

9,000 9,000 
50,000 50,000 

0 0 

0 59,000 0 59,000 

5,924 ll8 6,042 
540,000 540,000 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

0 547,424 118 547,542 

47,989 7,345,053 112,697 7,457,750 

Page 44 



A 

1 

2 
1-- Account Number 

3 

1402 
1403 
1404 
1405 
1406 
1407 
1408 
1409 
1410 
1411 
1412 
1413 
1414 
1415 
1416 
1417 
1418 
1419 
1420 
1421 
1422 
1423 
1424 
1425 
1426 
1427 
1428 
1429 
1430 
1431 
1432 
1433 
1434 
1435 
1436 
1437 
1438 
1439 
1440 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

55120 
103 
105 
169 
187 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
307 
330 
333 
338 
340 
348 
349 
355 
357 
399 
401 

401-LADDS 
401-PETSM 

401-TEST 
410 
425 
435 
450 
451 
452 
499 
513 
524 
719 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

General Fund 101 

2/16/2016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Animal Control 
Assistant Director 
Supervisor/Director 40,820 
Part-time Personnel 23,414 
Overtime Pay 8,000 
Staff Wages 114,068 
Social Security 11,551 
State Retirement 15,800 
Life Insurance 853 
Medical insurance 45,575 
Dental insurance 2,878 
Employer Medicare 2,701 
Co=unication 4,000 
Operating Lease Payments 800 
Licenses 740 
Maintenance and Repair- Vehicles 1,500 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employ! 1,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationerv & Forms 800 
Travel 1,200 
Veterinary Services 30,000 
Other Contracted Services 1,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 21 ,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 1,020 
Animal Food & Supplies 5,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 4,800 
Custodial Supplies 4,500 
Gasoline 8,000 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Tires 1,100 
Uniforms 1,500 
Utilities 9,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 1,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,443 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Office Eauipment 500 

Total Animal Control 371,763 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
40,820 40,820 
23,414 23,414 

8,000 8,000 
114,068 114,068 

11,551 11 ,551 
15,800 15,800 

853 (35) 818 
45,575 (3,009) 42,566 

2,878 (538) 2,340 
2,701 2,701 
4,000 4,000 

800 800 
(254) 486 486 

1,500 1,500 
1,000 1,000 

200 200 
800 800 

1,200 1,200 
30,000 30,000 

1,000 1,000 
7,000 28,000 28,000 

1,020 1,020 
5,000 5,000 
4,800 4,800 
4,500 4,500 
8,000 8,000 
1,500 1,500 
1,100 1,100 
1,500 1,500 
9,000 9,000 
1,500 1,500 
4,443 4,443 
1,000 1,000 

254 754 754 

7,000 378,763 (3,582) 375,181 

Page 46 



; A 

1 

2.. Account Number 
3 

1485 
1486 56300 
1487 103 
1488 161 
1489 189 
1490 201 
1491 204 
1492 206 
1493 206-RET-LIF 
1494 207 
1495 207-SRHTH 
1496 208 
1497 208-RET-DEN 
1498 212 
1499 307 
1500 330 
1501 333 
1502 338 
1503 338-1XHIT 
1504 348 
1505 355 
1506 399 
1507 410 
1508 425 
1509 425-1XH1T 
1510 435 
1511 435-1XHIT 
1512 450 
1513 450-1XHIT 
1514 452 
1515 499 
1516 513 
1517 719 
1518 719-lXHIT 
1519 
1520 
1521 
1522 56700 
1523 316 
1524 
1525 
1526 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

c D 

General Fund 101 
2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

Senior Citizens Assistance 
Sr. Citizen Director 40,387 
Office on Aging Director 30,680 
Other Salaries and Wages 53,644 
Social Security 7,732 
Retirement 12,097 
Life Insurance 666 
Life Insurance - Retirees 353 
Medical Insurance 16,457 
Medical Insurance -Sr. Health 2,681 
Dental Insurance 2,567 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 650 
Employer Medicare 1,808 
Communication 3,980 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,800 
Licenses 2,400 
Vehicle Maintenance 600 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Postal Charges 400 
Travel 900 
Other Contracted Services 2,500 
Custodial Supplies 500 
Gasoline 2,600 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 1,400 
Office Supplies 
Tires & Tubes 
Tires & Tubes 0 
Utilities 15,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,555 
Office Equipment 2,000 
Office Equipment- Add1 Allocation 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 207,857 

Parks and Fair Boards 
Contributions 

0 

1527 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 210,357 
1528 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

I 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

40,387 40,387 
30,680 30,680 
53,644 53,644 

7,732 7,732 
12,097 12,097 

666 29 695 
353 (33) 320 

16,457 3,363 19,820 
2,681 (669) 2,012 
2,567 44 2,611 

650 650 
1,808 1,808 
3,980 3,980 
1,800 1,800 

(1,000) 1,400 1,400 
2,090 2,690 2,690 

0 2,500 2,500 
400 400 
900 900 

2,500 2,500 
500 500 

2,600 2,600 
0 1,500 1,500 

(380) 1,020 1,020 
0 4,495 4,495 

290 290 290 
0 1,000 1,000 

15,000 15,000 
500 500 

3,555 3,555 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
0 0 

1,000 208,857 12,229 221,086 

1,000 211,357 12,229 223,586 

Page 50 



A 

1 

~ Account Number 
3 

1646 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

General Fund 101 

2/1612016 12:37 2015-2016 

Org Bgt 

E F 

2015-2016 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

Agreement w I City of 

1647 82100 Principal on Debt I loudon for SQO/o 
Infrastructure at Highlands 

1648 82110 General Government Principal on Loans 

1649 612 Principal on Other Loans 

1650 

1651 Total Principal on Debt 

1652 
1653 82200 Interest on Debt 
1654 82210 General Govt Interest on Loans 
1655 613 Interest on Other Loans 
1656 
1657 Total Principal on Debt 
1658 
1659 Total Principalllnterest on Other Loans 
1660 

1661 Total Expenditures 

1662 
1663 
1664 99000 Other Uses 
1665 
1666 99100 Transfers Out 
1667 590 Transfers to Other Funds 
1668 
1669 Total Transfers Out 
1670 
1671 

1672 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 

1673 
1674 
1675 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

ll Business Cntr 

55,100 55,100 

55,100 0 55,100 

0 0 

0 0 0 

55,100 0 55,100 

16,601,295 193,004 16,794,299 

0 0 

0 0 0 

16,601,295 193,004 16,794,299 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

(11,635) 43 ,465 

(11,635) 43,465 

0 

0 0 

(11,635) 43,465 

206,394 17,000,693 

0 

0 0 

206,394 17,000,693 

Page 54 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

1 General Fund 101 

~ Account Number 
2116/2016 12:37 

3 

" 
1676 

1677 Audited Total Fund Balance June 30, 2015 
1678 Less Audited Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 
1679 Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2015 
1680 

1681 

1682 

1683 

1684 

1685 Total Revenue 
1686 Transfers In 
1687 

1686 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1689 

1690 

1691 

1692 Total Available Funds 
1693 

1694 Expenditure Bud11;et 
1695 Transfers Out 
1696 

1697 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
1698 

1699 Ending Fund Balance 
1700 

1701 

1702 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

7,332,558 
(863,903) 

6,468,655 

15,020,604 
100,000 

15,120,604 

21,589,259 

16,601,295 
0 

16,601,295 

4,987,964 

E F G H 

2015-2016 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,468,655 6,468,655 

253,932 15,274,536 157,540 15,432,076 
8,370 108,370 1,458 109,828 

262,302 15,382,906 158,998 15,541,904 

262,302 21,851,561 158,998 22,010,559 

193,004 16,794,299 206,394 17,000,693 
0 0 0 0 

193,004 16,794,299 206,394 17,000,693 

69,298 5,057,262 (47,396) 5,009,866 

Page 55 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 .. 

1703 
1704 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 
General Fund 101 

211612016 12:37 2015-2016 

OrgBgt 

E 

2015-2016 

Amds 

1705 Expense Amendments That Require Adjustment to Officials' Reserve at June 30, 2016: {No Effect on F/B) 
1706 
1707 
1708 19Jan 01Feb2016 
1709 19Jan 01Feb2016 
1710 19Jan 01Feb2016 
1711 16Feb 07Mar2016 
1712 
1713 
1714 
1715 
1716 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Sheriff Dept- State Data Processing Fee 7,567 
Sheriff Dept- Project Lifesaver 6,000 
Sheriff Dept- Community Awareness 729 
Administration of Sexual Offender Registry 2,000 

TOTAL 16,296 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

Page 56 



!A B c E 

1 Fund 116 

2 02/16/16 
3 
4 
5 
6 REVENUE 
7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 40110 Current Property Tax 
9 40210 Sales Tax 
10 40320 Bank Excise Tax 
11 
12 Total Local Taxes 
13 
14 44000 Other Local Revenue 
15 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 
16 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 
17 44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

F G 

2015-2016 2015-2016 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

316,635 
0 

316,635 

100,000 

154 

H 

2015-2016 
Approved 

Amended Budget 

0 
316,635 

0 

0 316,635 

100,000 
0 

154 
18 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 325 325 
19 44170-WKCMP Mise Refunds- Workers Comp 
20 44530 Sale of Equipment 
21 
22 Total Other Local Revenue 
23 
24 46000 State of Tennessee 
25 46170 Solid Waste Grant 
26 46430 Litter Grant 
27 46990-0IL-FY15 Other State Revenues 
28 46990-REBAT Other State Revenues 
29 
30 Total State Revenue 
31 
32 

33 TOTAL REVENUE 
35 
36 
37 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 
38 I 
39 I 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

0 
0 

100,479 0 100,479 

Revenue from PY grant ----o-received this FY 
40,600 40,600 

0 [16Feb_07Mar2016] 

0 

40,600 0 40,600 

457,714 0 457,714 

457,714 0 457,714 

I J 

2015-2016 2015-2016 
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 
316,635 

0 

0 316,635 

100,000 
0 

154 
Rebate approved 325 
at Sep 8, 2015 Co 0 
Comm meeting 

0 

0 I 100,479 

I 
I 

--- I 0 

------ I 40,600 
3,833 ' 3,833 

13,323 13,323 

17,156 57,756 

17,156 474,870 

17,156 474,870 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A B c E 

1 Fund 116 

2 02/16/16 
3 
4 

40 EXPENDITURES 
41 55732 Convenience Center 
42 103 
43 105 
44 141 
45 164 
46 169 
47 187 
48 201 
49 204 
50 206 
51 206-RET-LIF 
52 207 
53 207-SRHTH 
54 208 
55 208-RET-DEN 
56 212 
57 307 
58 312 
59 320 
60 330 
61 332 
62 336 
63 338 
64 347 
65 348 
66 351 
67 355 
68 359 
69 399 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Assistant 
Supervisor/Director 
Foremen!feamleaders 
Attendants 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retirees 
11edica1Insurance 
11edical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer 11edicare 
Communication 
Contracts with Private Agencies 
Dues and 11embership 
Operating Lease Payments 
Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 
11aintenance Repair Equipment 
11aintenance Repair Vechiles 
Pest Control 
Postal Charges 
Rentals 
Travel 
Disposal Fees 
Other Contacted Services 

F G 

2015-2016 2015-2016 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

49,000 
85,550 520 
68,620 14,500 

I 10,603 (520) 
3,000 

19,640 899 
19,998 1,407 

1,168 132 
308 

49,761 4,130 
5,590 
3,410 222 

325 
4,593 210 
3,500 

500 
500 
200 

18,500 (2,91 0) 
2,500 2,700 

400 1,000 
100 

1,000 
115,000 
75,000 (1,000) 

H I j 

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
49,000 49,000 
86,070 86,070 
83,120 83,120 

110,083 I 10,083 
3,000 3,000 

20,539 20,539 
21,405 21,405 

1,300 21 1,321 
308 308 

53,891 17,989 71,880 
5,590 444 6,034 
3,632 1,030 4,662 

325 325 
4,803 4,803 
3,500 3,500 

0 0 
500 500 
500 500 
200 200 

15,590 15,590 
5,200 5,200 
1,400 1,400 

100 100 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
115,000 115,000 
74,000 74,000 

Page 2 



iA B c 
1 

2 
3 
4 

70 410 
71 412 
72 423 
73 425 
74 435 
75 442 
76 450 
77 451 
78 452 
79 499 
80 513 
81 524 
82 709-REBAT 
83 707 
84 719 
85 733 
86 733-REBAT 
87 790 
88 
89 
90 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

E F G 

Fund 116 

02/16/16 2015-2016 2015-2016 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

Custodial Supplies 3,800 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Fuel Oil 500 
Gasoline 4,800 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Propane 5,000 
Tires and Tubes 1,000 210 
Uniforms 6,000 
Utilities 14,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 
Workers Comp Insurance 5,700 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
Building Construction 0 
Building Improvements 10,000 
Office Equipment 1,000 
Solid Waste Equipment 15,000 
Solid Waste Equipment- Rebate 
Other Equipment 5,000 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER 717,566 21,500 

H I J 

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
3,800 3,800 

500 500 
500 500 

4,800 4,800 
1,000 1,000 
5,000 5,000 
1,210 1,210 
6,000 6,000 

14,000 14,000 
5,000 5,000 
5,700 5,700 

500 500 
0 23,500 23,500 

10,000 10,000 
1,000 1,000 

15,000 15,000 
0 3,146 3,146 

5,000 5,000 

739,066 46,130 785,196 

Page 3 



:A B c E 

1 Fund 116 

2 02/16/16 
3 
4 

91 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

F G 

2015-2016 2015-2016 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

92 55720 Sanitation Education/Information (Litter Grant) 
93 105 Supervison!Director 
94 160 Guards 
95 169 Part-time Personnel 
96 185 Educational Incentive 
97 201 Social Security 
98 204 Retirement 
99 206 Life Insurance 
100 207 ~edicallnsurance 
101 208 Dental Insurance 
102 212 ~edicare 

103 338 Vehicle ~aint & Repair 
104 355 Travel 
105 399 Other Contracted Services 
106 412 Diesel Fuel 
107 499 Other Supplies & ~aterials 

108 733 Solid Waste Equipment 
109 
110 TOTAL LITTER GRANT 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 

Budget Committee Feb 16,2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

399 
499 
733 

Other Contracted Services 
Other Supplies and ~aterials 
Solid Waste Equipment 

TOTAL OIL GRANT 

6,000 

372 
583 

30 
3,639 

197 
87 

15,700 
8,000 
5,992 

40,600 

0 
0 
0 

0 

H I J 

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
6,000 (754) 5,246 

0 754 754 
0 0 

372 372 
583 583 

30 30 
3,639 3,639 

197 197 
87 87 -----0 I 300 I 300 

0 I I 0 
15,700 1 i 15,700 
8,000 I I 8,000 
5,992 ~ ____ p_£0)1 5,692 

0 0 

0 40,600 0 40,600 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

Page 4 



A B c E 

1 Fund 116 

2 02/16/16 
3 
4 

122 58900 Miscellaneous 
123 510 Trustee's Commission 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

F G 

2015-2016 2015-2016 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

5,000 
124 TOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM 5,000 0 
125 
126 
127 Total Expenses 
128 
129 99100 Transfers 
130 590 Operating Transfers 
131 Total Transfers 
132 
133 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 
141 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
142 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 AUDITED TOTAL FUND BALANCE JUNE 30 2015 
148 LESS SUB FUND TIR JUNE 30 2015 BALANCE 
149 LESS ENCUMBRANCES 
150 AVAILABLE FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 2015 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 
156 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

763,166 21,500 

0 
0 0 

763,166 21,500 

457,714 0 
763,166 21,500 

(305,452) (21,500) 

855,363 
6,267 

26,587 
822,509 

517,057 

H I J 

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

5,000 5,000 
5,000 0 5,000 

784,666 46,130 830,796 

0 0 
0 0 0 

784,666 46,130 830,796 

457,714 17,156 474,870 
784,666 46,130 830,796 

(326,952) (28,974) (355,926) 

822,509 

466,583 

Page 5 



A B 

1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

0 

Drug Control Fund 122 
E 

3 Account 2/16/2016 11:21 2015-2016 2015-2016 
-

4 Number 
v 

6 Revenue 

8 42000 Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 
9 

10 42100 Circuit Court 
11 42140 Drug Control Fines 
12 
13 Total Circuit Court 
14 
15 42200 Criminal Court 
16 42220 Officers Costs 
17 42240 Drug Control Fines 
18 
19 Total Criminal Court 
20 
21 42300 General Sessions Court 
22 42310 Fines 
23 42340 Drug Control Fines 
24 
25 Total General Sessions Court 
26 
27 42800 Judicial District Drug Program 
28 42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures & Seizures 
29 
30 Total Judicial District Drug Program 
31 
32 42900 Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 
33 42910-AUCTN Proceeds from Confiscated Property 
34 
35 Total Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 
36 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 

0 0 

0 
15,000 

15,000 0 

0 
7,000 

7,000 0 

40,000 

40,000 0 

30,000 

30,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
15,000 15,000 

15,000 0 15,000 

0 0 
7,000 7,000 

7,000 0 7,000 

40,000 40,000 

40,000 0 40,000 

30,000 30,000 

30,000 0 30,000 

Page 1 



A B 

1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 
E 

3 Account 2/16/2016 11:21 2015-2016 2015-2016 
t--

Number 4 
;:> 

37 TOTAL FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES 
38 
39 44000 Other Local Revenues 
40 
41 44100 Recurring Items 

42 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

43 
44 44500 Nonrecurring Items 

45 44570 Contributions & Gifts 
46 
47 TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 
48 
49 47000 Federal Government 
50 
51 47600 Direct Federal Revenue 

52 47990 VESTS Other Direct Federal Revenue 

53 
54 Total Direct Federal Revenue 
55 
56 48000 Other Governments and Citizens 
57 
58 48990 Other 
59 
60 Total Other 
61 
62 TOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZENS 
63 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

92,000 0 

0 

30,000 

30,000 0 

37,250 

37,250 0 

0 

0 0 

37,250 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

92,000 0 92,000 

0 0 

30,000 30,000 

30,000 0 30,000 

37,250 (37,250) 0 

' 
37,250 (37,250) 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

37,250 (37,250) 0 

Page2 



j A 8 c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

1 Drug Control Fund 122 
2 

3 Account 
1--

4 Number 
v 

64 49000 Other Sources 
65 
66 49800 Transfers In 
67 
68 Total Transfers In 
69 
70 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 
71 

72 Total Revenues 
73 I 
74 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

2/16/2016 11:21 2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

159,250 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

159,250 (37,250) 122,000 

Page3 



A 8 

1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 
E 

3 Account 2/16/2016 11 :21 2015-2016 2015-2016 -
4 Number 
;:) 

75 Total General Expenditures 
76 
77 50000 General Government 
78 
79 54000 Public Sa&tJ!. 
80 54150 Drug Entorcement 
81 140 Salary Supplements(Reimb 101 for Garcia Pay) 

82 320 Dues & Memberships 

83 399 Other Contracted Services 

84 399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 
85 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 

86 499 Other Supplies and Materials 
87 499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 
88 499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 
89 510 Trustee's Commission 
90 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
91 599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") 

92 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 

93 716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 
94 718 Motor Vehicles 
95 
96 Total Drug Enforcement 
97 
98 

99 Total Expenditures 

100 
108 
109 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

20,000 
0 

28,000 

2,000 
5,000 

10,000 
10,000 

1,500 
900 

8,000 
15,000 
25,000 
74,500 
30,000 

229,900 0 

229,900 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

20,000 20,000 -----
OL ---~Z9_1 470 

28,000 3,000 31 ,000 
2,000 I ---750! 2,750 
5,000 I 2,000 I 7,000 -----10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,000 
1,500 1,500 

900 900 
8,000 8,000 

15,000 15,000 -----25,000 I __ ..Q_2~)1 21,780 
74,500 (74,500) 0 
30,000 16,568 46,568 

229,900 (54,932) 174,968 

229,900 (54,932) 174,968 

Page4 



' A B c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

1 Drug Control Fund 122 
2 

3 Account 2/16/2016 II:21 -
4 Number 
v 

110 Audited Total Fund Balance June 30, 2015 
111 Less Encumbrances 
112 Avalialbe Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2015 
113 
114 Total Revenue 
115 
116 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
117 
118 Total Available Funds 
119 

120 Expenditure Budget 
121 Transfers Out 
122 
123 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
124 
125 Ending Fund Balance 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

105,319 
1,936 

103,383 

159,250 0 

159,250 0 

262,633 0 

229,900 0 
0 0 

229,900 0 

32,733 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

103,383 103,383 

159,250 (37,250) 122,000 

159,250 (37,250) 122,000 

262,633 (37,250) 225,383 

229,900 (54,932) 174,968 
0 0 0 

229,900 (54,932) 174,968 

32,733 17,682 50,415 

PageS 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
v 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 

26 

Loudon County 
Federal Drug Control Fund 128 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

A B c D E 

Other Special Revenue Fund 128 
Federal Drug Control 

Account 2/16/2016 11:28 2015-2016 2015-2016 

Number OrgBgt Amds 

Revenue 

42000 Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 

42800 Judicial District Drug Program 
42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures & Seizures 12,000 

Total Drug Task Force Forfeitures 12,000 0 

TOTAL FINES, FORFEITURES & PENAL TIES 12,000 0 

Total Revenues 12,000 0 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

12,000 12,000 

12,000 0 12,000 

12,000 0 12,000 

12,000 0 12,000 

Page 1 



A B 

1 

2 

Loudon County 
Federal Drug Control Fund 128 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D E 

Other Special Revenue Fund 128 
Federal Drug Control 

3 Account 2/16/2016 11:28 2015-2016 2015-2016 
1--

4 Number 
0 

27 
28 Total General Expenditures 
29 
30 
31 
32 54000 Public Sa(§ty_ 
33 
34 54150 Drug Enforcement 
35 316 Contributions 
36 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 
37 499 Other Supplies and Materials 
38 499-CITZN Other Supplies & Materials - Citizens Academy 
39 499-COPS Other Supplies & Materials - COPS Program 
40 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
41 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 
42 718 Vehicles 
43 
44 Total Correctional Incentive Program 
45 
46 
47 

48 Total Expenditures 

49 
50 
51 
52 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

4,500 
4,500 
1,000 
1,000 

0 

11,000 0 

11,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 500 500 
0 0 
0 0 

4,500 4,500 
4,500 (1,650) 2,850 
1,000 (1,000) 0 
1,000 (1,000) 0 

0 47,000 47,000 

11,000 43,850 54,850 

11,000 43,850 54,850 

Page2 



A B c 

Loudon County 
Federal Drug Control Fund 128 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

1 Other Special Revenue Fund 128 
2 Federal Drug Control 

3 Account 2/16/2016 11:28 -
4 Number 
;,) 

53 

54 

55 Audited Total Restricted FB June 30, 2015 
56 Less PY Encumbrances 
57 Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 2015 
58 

59 Total Revenue 
60 

61 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
62 

63 Total Available Funds 
64 

65 Expenditure Budget 
66 Transfers Out 
67 

68 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
69 

70 Ending Fund Balance 
71 

72 

73 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

52,462 
0 

52,462 

12,000 0 

12,000 0 

64,462 0 

11,000 0 
0 0 

11,000 0 

53,462 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

52,462 52,462 

12,000 0 12,000 

12,000 0 12,000 

64,462 0 64,462 

11,000 43,850 54,850 
0 0 0 

11,000 43,850 54,850 

53,462 (43,850) 9,612 

Page3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

! A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/16/2016 12:08 

-
3 Number 
Lt 

5 Revenue 
u 

7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 
9 40100 County_ Proeerty_ Taxes 

10 40110 Current Property Tax 
11 40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
12 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
13 40130 Clerk & Master's Collections Prior Year 
14 40140 Interest and Penalty 
15 
16 Total County Property Taxes 
17 
18 40200 County_ Local Oetion Taxes 
19 40280 Mineral Severance Tax 
20 
21 Total County Local Option Taxes 
22 
23 40300 Statuto!:J!_ Local Taxes 
24 40320 Bank Excise Tax 
25 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes 
26 
27 Total Statutory Local Taxes 
28 
29 Total Local Taxes 
30 
31 43000 Charges for Services 
32 43190 Other General Service Charges 
33 
34 Total Charges for Services 
35 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 . 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

546,065 
15,000 

540 
5,500 
2,000 

569,105 0 

40,000 

40,000 0 

470 
600 

1,070 0 

610,175 0 

0 

0 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

546,065 546,065 
15,000 15,000 

540 540 
5,500 5,500 
2,000 2,000 

569,105 0 569,105 

40,000 40,000 

40,000 0 40,000 

470 470 
600 600 

1,070 0 1,070 

610,175 0 610,175 

0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

' 
A B c 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/16/2016 12:08 

f--
3 Number 
'+ 

36 44000 Other Local Revenues 
.){ 

38 44100 Recurring Items 
39 44120 Lease/Rentals 
40 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies 
41 44135 Sale of Gasoline 
42 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 
43 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 
44 44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 
45 44160-RET-MED Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 
46 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 
47 44170 Miscellaneous 
48 44170-WKCMP Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp 

49 44170-CIGNA Miscellaneour Refunds 

50 44520 Insurance Recovery 

51 44530 Sale of Equipment 
52 44530-GOVDL Sale ofEquipment-GOVDL 

53 44540 Sale of Property 
54 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals 
55 44990 Other Local Revenue 
56 
57 Total Other Local Revenues 

58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 Total Other Local Revenues 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Arnds 

0 
15,000 

198 
2,575 

3,000 

3,344 
7,527 

0 
0 
0 

31,644 0 

31,644 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnded Bgt Arnds Arnded Budget 

0 0 
15,000 15,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

198 (1 0) 188 
2,575 443 3,018 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,344 3,344 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

31,644 433 32,077 

31,644 433 32,077 

Page 2. 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2116/2016 12:08 

-
3 Number 
q 

- ·-

64 46000 State of Tennessee 
65 
66 46400 Public Works Grants Disaster Relief 

67 46410 Bridge Program FY 2011 

68 46420 State Aid Program 
69 46490 Other Public Works Grants 
70 
71 Total Public Works Grants 
72 
73 
74 46800 Other State Revenues 
75 46920 Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 
76 46930 Petroleum Special Tax 
77 
78 
79 Total Other State Revenues 
80 
81 Total State of Tennessee 
82 
83 
84 47000 Federal Revenue 
85 47100 Federal Through State 
86 47230 Disaster Relief (FY 20 11 & 20 15) 
87 
88 Total Federal Revenue 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

80,721 
206,264 155,299 

13,120 

286,985 168,419 

1,506,107 
31,458 

0 

1,537,565 0 

1,824,550 168,419 

0 103,697 

0 103,697 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

. 80,721 80,721 
361,563 361,563 

13,120 13,120 

455,404 0 455,404 

1,506,107 1,506,107 
31,458 31,458 

0 0 

1,537,565 0 1,537,565 

1,992,969 0 1,992,969 

103,697 103,697 

103,697 0 103,697 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 2116/2016 12:08 
r--

3 Number 
q 

.. 
95 
96 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
97 48140-PHIL Contracted Services 
98 
99 
100 Total Other Governments & Citizens G 
101 
102 
103 
104 49000 Other Sources 
105 49700 Insurance Recovery 
106 
107 Total Other Sources 
108 

109 Total Revenues 
110 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 1,500 

0 1,500 

0 

0 0 

2,466,369 273,616 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,500 1,500 

1,500 0 1,500 

0 0 

0 0 0 

2,739,985 433 2,740,418 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

' A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/16/2016 12:08 

i--

3 Number 
... 

111 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
112 60000 Highways 
113 61000 Administration 
114 101 County OfficiaVAdm Officer 
115 103 Assistant 
116 140 Salary Supplements 
117 140 Salary Supplements (all employees) 
118 141 Foremen 
119 142 Mechanics 
120 143 Equipment Operators 
121 147 Truck Drivers 
122 162 Clerical Personnel 
123 168 Temporary Personnel 
124 169 Part-time Personnel 
125 187 Overtime Pay 
126 196 In-Service Training 
127 302 Advertising 
128 320 Dues & Memberships 
129 331 Legal Services 
130 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
131 348 Postal Charges 
132 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
133 355 Travel 
134 435 Office Supplies 
135 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
136 599 Other Charges 
137 719 Office Equipment 
138 
139 Total Administration 
140 
141 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

82,205 

56,285 
64,938 

158,226 
349,503 

34,632 
30,000 (10,000) 

30,000 

250 
4,000 
2,500 

200 
300 

1,000 
1,500 
3,500 
1,000 

2,000 

822,039 (10,000) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

82,205 82,205 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

56,285 56,285 
64,938 64,938 

158,226 158,226 
349,503 349,503 

34,632 34,632 
20,000 20,000 

0 0 
30,000 30,000 

0 0 
250 250 

4,000 4,000 
2,500 2,500 

200 200 
300 300 

1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 
3,500 3,500 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 

812,039 0 812,039 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

' A B c 
- ·- - ··-

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/16/2016 12:08 

1---
3 Number 
"t 

142 

143 
144 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
145 321 Engineering Services 
146 323 Explosive and Drilling Services 
147 351 Rentals 
148 399 Other Contracted Services 
149 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 
150 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 

151 408 Concrete 
152 409 Crushed Stone 

153 436 Other Road Materials 
154 438 Pipe 

155 443 Road Signs 
156 444 Salt 
157 445 Sand 
158 468 Chemicals 
159 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
160 
161 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 
162 
163 
164 

165 
166 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

5,000 

5,000 
35,000 
12,000 

202,000 400,000 
12,000 
34,000 1,500 

6,000 3,000 
25,000 

20,000 
25,000 

2,000 
6,000 

12,000 

401,000 404,500 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
35,000 35,000 
12,000 12,000 

602,000 602,000 ---12,000 1 (5,000)1 7,000 
35,500 I 5,300 I 40,800 

9,000 9,000 
25,000 25,000 ----20,000 I (3,466) 16,534 
25,000 25,000 

2,000 2,000 
6,000 6,000 

12,000 12,000 

805,500 (3,166) 802,334 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 8 c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2116/2016 12:08 

!-----

3 Number .. 
167 63100 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
168 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 
169 338 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 
170 353 Tow-In Services 
171 359 Disposal Fees 
172 399 Other Contracted Services 
173 412 Diesel Fuel 
174 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 
175 417 Equipment Parts - Light 
176 418 Equip/Mach Parts 
177 425 Gasoline 
178 433 Lubricants 
179 446 Small Tools 
180 450 Tires and Tubes 
181 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
182 599 Other Charges 
183 
184 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 
185 
186 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 19,000 
30,000 (12,000) 
2,000 
6,000 

65,000 
30,000 

100,000 

39,000 
15,000 

25,000 
8,500 
1,000 

321,500 7,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

19,000 19,000 
18,000 18,000 
2,000 2,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
65,000 65,000 
30,000 30,000 

100,000 100,000 
0 0 

39,000 39,000 
15,000 15,000 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 

8,500 8,500 
1,000 1,000 

328,500 0 328,500 

Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

i A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/16/2016 12:08 

f---
3 Number 
'+ 

187 65000 Other Charges 
188 307 Communication 
189 347 Pest Control 
190 399 Other Contracted Services 
191 410 Custodial Supplies 
192 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies 
193 415 Electricity 

194 424 Garage Supplies 
195 427 Ice 
196 451 Uniforms 

197 506 Liability Insurance 
198 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

199 510 Trustee's Commission 
200 511 Vehicle & Equip Insurance 
201 599 Other Charges 
202 
203 Total Other Charges 
204 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

11,000 
500 

2,000 
1,100 
1,500 

12,000 

16,000 
612 

15,000 

89,590 
700 

30,000 

1,400 

181,402 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

11,000 11,000 
500 500 

2,000 2,000 
1,100 1,100 
1,500 1,500 

12,000 12,000 

16,000 I -n:ooo)l 13,000 
612 : : 612 

15,000 L _ ]:.9,0_2 • 18,000 

89,590 89,590 
700 700 

30,000 30,000 
0 0 

1,400 1,400 

181,402 0 181,402 

Page 8 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

i A B c 
--

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/16/2016 12:08 - r--

- Number 3 .. 
205 66000 Employee Benefits 
206 188 Bonus Payments 
207 188-RET-MED Bonus Payments 
208 201 Social Security 
209 204 State Retirement 
210 205 Employee & Dependent Insurance 
211 206 Life Insurance 
212 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
213 207 Medical Insurance 
214 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
215 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
216 208 Dental Insurance 
217 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
218 209 Disability Insurance 
219 210 Unemployment Compensation 
220 212 Employer Medicare 
221 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 
222 
223 Total Employee Benefits 
224 
225 

226 

227 
228 
229 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

49,959 
75,252 

1,674 
3,165 

685 
142,972 

5,152 
11,180 
10,445 
1,606 

5,000 
11,684 
54,990 

373,764 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

49,959 49,959 
75,252 75,252 

1,674 1,674 
3,165 112 3,277 

685 (31 0) 375 
142,972 14,497 157,469 

5,152 890 6,042 
11,180 (1,122) 10,058 
10,445 596 11,041 
1,606 (1,606) 0 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

11,684 11,684 
54,990 54,990 

373,764 13,057 386,821 

Page9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A B c 
. . . 

f Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/16/2016 12:08 

I--
3 Number 
q 

230 68000 Capital Outlay 
231 339-BRIDG Matching Share - Bridge Construction 
232 339-STAID Matching Share-State Aid (2% for FY2016) 
233 409 Crushed Stone 
234 705 Bridge Construction 
235 706 Building Construction 
236 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 
237 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
238 714 Highway Equipment 
239 717 Maintenance Equipment 
240 718 Motor Vehicles 
241 726 State Aid Projects 
242 
243 Total Capital Outlay 
244 
245 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

20,180 
68,755 (61 ,520) 

0 
80,721 

3,080 
19,000 169,982 

206,264 155,299 

398,000 263,761 

2,497,705 665,261 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

20,180 20,180 
7,235 7,235 

0 3,166 3,166 
80,721 80,721 

0 0 
3,080 3,080 

188,982 188,982 
0 0 
0 0 

361,563 361,563 

661,761 3,166 664,927 

3,162,966 13,057 3,176,023 

Page 10 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A B c D E 
- - - · 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/16/2016 12:08 2015-2016 2015-2016 

-
3 Number Org Bgt Amds 
'+ 

258 
259 80000 Debt Service 
260 
261 
262 82120 Highways and Streets 
263 601 Principal on Bonds 0 
264 602 Principal on Notes 0 
265 612 Principal on Other Loans 0 
266 
267 Total Principal on Notes 0 0 
268 
269 
270 
271 82220 Highways and Streets 
272 604 Interest on Notes 0 
273 
274 Total Interest on Notes 0 0 
275 

276 Total Debt Service 0 0 
277 
278 99000 Other Uses 
279 99100 Transfers Out 
280 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Debt Pmt) 89,516 
281 
282 Total Transfers Out 89,516 0 
283 
284 
285 
286 

287 Total Expenditures 2,587,221 665,261 

288 
er t;ommtrree r-ebrua Budg ry 16, :lU16 

County Commission March 7, 2016 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
89,516 89,516 

89,516 0 89,516 

3,252,482 13,057 3,265,539 

Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

[ A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/16/2016 12:08 

r--
3 Number 
'+ 

289 
290 Audited Total Fund Balance June 30, 2015 

~ Less Encumbrances 
292 :~'[fi.t~j;~~Y.~i:l~~·~:i~¥.!i:!$~(~:~i~t~~~~~~,~~~,~~~,j~:;~QJ;5/d._ -
293 

294 

295 

296 

297 Total Revenue 
298 

299 

300 Total Available Funds 
301 

302 Expenditure Budget 
303 

304 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

305 

306 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
307 
308 

Budget Committee February 16, 2016 
County Commission March 7, 2016 

D E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,152,903 
112,879 

~-- ; 1,040,024 

2,466,369 273,616 

3,506,393 273,616 

2,587,221 665,261 

2,587,221 665,261 

919,172 (391,645) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,040,024 1,040,024 

2,739,985 433 2,740,418 

3,780,009 433 3,780,442 

3,252,482 13,057 3,265,539 

3,252,482 13,057 3,265,539 

527,527 (12,624) 514,903 

Page 12 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

C D E G H 

... ····· -·--····. J.f.- ·--- -13~--~~-~~.!?~~·!.~--- ··----- .L -----·- ·· ____ ,- . _ ' -- -----· ··· _ . _______ -· --+- .. ··--·- ---·- !--·-----:-·-·-·--·-
- ··i-1 · . . .. · ··- - . . §"..le!~l.!'!'D.~_!'!_l. ' . . ' 

. _ -~-i. ........... _ ..... __ . __ ]jl.§.@)g1_2. .... . . ... - ·----- -· · ·==~~~~:}0~-:--~ ~-=~iOI4~Qff: .. ,_ ·· ·· ·~AA._mP_.dP_.er.do. :;B£-.gd_·t: ~_·.-_ ....... ~_; ... :•_-_· .-_-:_·.p._;Ao_!Ilp_~d;s_.~_·d_-~---~-_-r .. _~ .. -.A:~mRd!:._-e~~·!!'_.oB·.·.s!'..-;;dd.·g--~-.-t~=---.l.;.==~~· .~ .- ,·· -· .... . 
! : -- - - - ---··· · ·:· · ·--·-Q.rg_ ~g! _ __ __ : _____ A~~ -- - -- : I··· ----- ------·------- -·· 

-----· ----------- -~-t~-- --
§'!:~~r~!~!!!P.~~~§cho_Q.l_lelen!!_t:_ _ _ _ . 

·-----:- - -- ---------- -:- ..... . .. ---- .. 

- ---- --- - ----- -- - - -· -- --:- ---
· ·· -----( ··--··- · --------------··t -- --------- ----- · --·- r --·-·· -- · ---~ - -- - -- -- - - · 

----·-r-·---- ---- --- -----····!·------- .. ---- -------·1·---------; ------
···· ·~ - ·- ··· ...... . ·- -· . .. ··:· ..... ··· ··· ······· - ··· j·-- -·- .. ·~ -

~Q.~ :--~:· =- - - ·-· · ·.· ~ i !,.!'~~n:;t~~s __ 
j ! 

.·.·.-~~-:jil~~~~~~;~~~r;;~:;:i~~ · 
. _ _ - . _- .::i l:_q~!._C:.~ll.O.t.YProl'e!!Y5a~-~. 

:I 
·· · ····-·· -- · - ··- 4oii5T:ii~piZy --- · ·· 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget CommiNee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

. - -------- ' ';''1 - - -------

! ; 

-~ ·:-.. ~ : ~-~-:-~.-~- ~ ~~ County, Property .Taxes .. __ ... . _ __ .. 
40130 , !Clerk aod Master's Collections Prior Year 

·- - 4iii4o ;. i h,i~~~t;.,d·Penalty - ·- .. .. · .. . . 
·····------- ,--,-- --- - ·· ·· · ·· -- .. 

: ~ Cozmtv Local Option Tax;s 

<io2io j i !:~~al ()~t!o.n Sa!~s Tax · 

.. __ jrot~1 fou~l)'_ I,_o~1_Qption Ta.xe~. 

-- - - -~ "/St~htfory Local Tax~s 
40320 i :Bank Excise Tax 

- · -· -· 4§3·s-i>:--i i~t~;~~~i~·Te_f~~9IDm~i~~~~-~-s _!_ax 

; ; 1:~~~ia~!~!J..!,~ca_i T~~~s_ ... 
I 

9,998,380 ' 
· · 2os.ooo ' · 

... o i .... 
0 ' 

·· · ·· ·· ·· :!:o.:~Q~;3~~L-. --- - ::-_-Q~F 

·· ·:-··--·-·· ··- ·- -·--- ····+-- ·-···· -- ----- --- ;---- ------
' ---- -- -·----·---;------

······ ---- --------- ----- ··· r 
~.9J.8,}~() ' 

205,000 : 
0 ! 
(i : 

' 
i ··---·-----------

9,~9~;3io.T. ~ ~---- .. 205,000 : 

. .. . . - · ·-· ·· : -- · ;-i ___ _;;i.:;;.9..:.99~·: _____ o"-'-• ____ ..::2.c:,9..:.99:...,.• ______ a:..;-' -----'2"')..:.-9.:..-:~li i -·-·- -;·- -- ------- --

... ~.~.22.• .. __ 

13J;ogo . 
35,000: 

12_0,00_Q_ 

3,150,000 ; 

0 . 
0 ; 

. 0_; 

0 · 

0 ' 

-- -·-
. l.~2. : .. 

13~,900 ; 
35,000 : 

3,i5o,ooo · 

i .... . ... . J • . .. ~-·-~~: ··ii:, :~ .. -- -·-- ---.:.~~i9i~ : ... :~: 

·a-:- ~ ·-

o , 

. (J' 1 

------- --- ~ - - . ---·-
• ____ _ __ __! __ ______ _______ -· 

.. 135;il_o~o ;---· --- - -·-- ··-
35,ooo ; 

. . .. . ! .. 
170.()0_0_ 

3,150,000 . 

. __ ~,)SQ,QOQ i .. . 

5,ooo; ... o .. = . . 5,ooo. · - ·· ·· · :o T 5,ooo r 
2,3·oa : o · 2,3oo o : ·i.3oo .. , · 

___ .=:.:.:_ _ _ ___::...__ __ __:=-,--- ----.::.-;-----=::...;· ..... .... ---·'-
·---· ___ _ , __ _ _ 

. . J:l . 7,3()() . ... . .... _ _ __ . . _O_j_ .... . . . ___ __ ?.~9. '. --· ·-· 

13,533,679 ;. 0 13,~.3~~79 : .. .. 
--; ------

0 ' 

Page 1 



A 
TS 

General Fund 141 
. -~~6{ig){iji 

··- .. ·· -- ··-·· -····· -
: 'Licenses -- - ~ .. ---- -- -···· - ·-

411 IO: :Marriage Licenses 
4 i i40 k~bie-TV Fe;;;; chi·;.~ 

. ' 

. ~- ~ EduCaiion Chaig~s ... .. 
_ 43_~4~ '- ;_Con\J:ac:t fo! IJ!sl!1I~!i~!l S_ervice_s wit!; O,~er L~~·s 

4357Q:. : R.-eceipts frolll. !n.dividual Schools _ 
_43581 i _' C~~munity ~er:vic_e Fe<;s:C:hildren . 

435.83 '- !T_B._I (:rim~_a113a~kgr~un~ Fee 

!~t~~-~-~-~rg~~ ~~r:-~~~~~1!~ -~!~ic~_ . 

· l Q~~~-r: .L.~~~L~.t:~.C:~~c:!-_· . 

·: R.ec;trring Iiems .. 
44110: Investment Income 
441 Jo ~ ! S~j ~f M.~.i~,.;-~ ~d ~UPP.ljes __ . 

-__ : =1m~ :-· ~~~~: i;~~id_Ma1~~-s - -

_ _ _4416Q:\UIT:_I?EN: _; Ret_ir~es'_ InsurE'.~• Payments 
44160-RET-LIF' ! Retirees'_ Insurance Payments 

__ . _- 4:-ii6o:Rij:VisLRifir~c;: fusu;;;;,~~ Pa,;~nti _ 
. - ~~_16l ~fqB_~:P.!'N. _' _C?bra lnsur'!'_l~ej'a)'I!I_en_ts_ . 

_ .. __ ~4J70; !MiJcellaneo_I!_S _F,_e[uE_d_s . .. _ __ _ 
44170-SANTK ' :Miscellaneous Refunds - Santek 

4{17o:_'fi:l~ · ~;M.i~~~~~-~~"~'-R~r;;;.:ct~-~ 'fN fu.~k tv!~·~~~·~! __ 
; ' 

.. -~ - !I~!!i~~~~~g -~~~!.-
; i 

·····- -- -- --·- · - -- · - -· ------ -
·· - · __ ; ~Nonrecu~ng lt~ms_ 

....... _4~5~g-' __ ! ~:!l~ oL!Jgu.ip_!!l~nt_ 
_ _ _<!~57~:.<::~1-! ; :-C:~_!!ibu'!_o~~-~~-(}_i_~ - ... 

Total ()th_e.r. Local R~en~!S _ 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

_2_014:201~ 

_ _Q_rgBgt 

E 

2_914,20)_5 

-"""'ds _ 

F 

_. ~~J?.r~_yed . . 
_,o\,II'.ded !l_gt _ __ ' 

·-- ·····- - •• ·--- - - -"j· -- ----· . 

1,199 . 
- ii 

1,199 

1,1~9 

0 ._ 
o: 
0 
0· 

_Q_ 

1~,_oq_o _ 
o_ 
0 

'!0,305_ 
5,750 . 
3,432 . 

o.: .. 
_2,000 -_ 

a· 

0 
0 

____ o ___ 

0 : 

o : 
o: 
0 ' 
a: 

0 

0 , 
: o: 

0 

.. 

-ri ,. 
o-· -T --
o 
_Q_ 
0 

.9 ' 
10,728 

.. 10_,ll_8 _;_ 

.. - ····- --------- ---- -·. ' . 

... 

!,i2~- , 
0 

_1,!~~ 

1 ,~n . 

0 _ 
_0_' 
o _ 
0 

0 . 

0_ 

.. 

)4,_0,00 . 

_q_' .. o __ 
o_ _ 

___ 40,30~ 

5,159 .. 
- - 3,~32 .: 

__ o 
.. -~,000 

. 0 . 
10,728 . 

G H 

-- ----· - -·- -·-. 
.. _ _l~r}~.P-~}C~ --. . ~~~p-~~~!:! .. 

A!!I~~--- .. i-- - A_I!I<I.e.<!..!l.!I .. ~_&_e!__ . 

0 
0 

0 

0 

__ o~L 
. 0 : 
_o 
0 

_o 

~-:-
0 

. " (j : 

0 
0 
o ' 
0 . 

.. . 9 .. -
0 -
0 ~ 

_Q_ _; __ 
; 

1,199 : 
- ri 

0 
·a_· 
o . 0 .... 

.9 

- _Q 

.. _1~,000 -~ 
0 

.. 9 .. : 

4Q,30_5 . 
5,750 
3,432 : 

0 

.. ~AQ9 
o -

10,728 

-:- . --------

. • ..J . . ... 

.. --. -.;- - ---· --~ -· ------
o _Q c _o o o : 
a- a _ a ; a . a·: 

-: 
' 

'------'-:---__;"7------=-~---__:;,7-------"--1 -·- -- --. ____ , ... .. 
. --• · --- .. --- ··---- ~- ... . . ------~ -- . ---
~-- .. •.. ·-· -·--· _ _9_ ···-· - - - --- ____ q_: __ - ---- --·--·-- J!i·-- --·-- - ..... ·· ·· --Q; _ - - - ----· ---- . 

65,~_87!. __10,728!'_' O! ... '1 . ?_6,_21? ~ 
... --~ -- ·-· 

Page2 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENT · -- --·- ···--- ---- --- --- --- ·· ·· . .. . -------

' ' .. ; .1 -----
Account Number ; : ---- -- ---- -- -- - ---- - - ·-·- ; ·r --· 

... - ···--·· ------- -· ·· ·· -~:j§~t~_Q(r~~!l~s~~-~ 
---·· -· ·- · --:-1 - - --

.. . 9<!!!>r.aJ!'u_nd. _l4! 
- ~1_1-~@!6..7.:1_:?, _ 

. _____ ; .iState Education Funds __ 

. ~6n(_l!l!lsi_cJ.d.uE•~£n .!'~'""'--- . _ 
.. . !l~m-~_:ll.!Wl .LB.asic_ E<!~~·~o_n_ P~graiii -AR,Ri\ ... 

. 46515 j j ~ly Qli)dh_E_9d E9u~•ti9!l 
46520 , :school Food Service 

"4655o ~ .. : ori~~r Ed~c~ti-;;n - · 
. 4659o _·: oti,~~ sl~ie-E<i~.,;,tion i~<i~· - -

. . ~659·o~c'¢i.~ :i.Qij;'e; ~-t~t~ }d~£~~n~fti~~..:-~~L¢. 
4_~5.?0:FUJ:L:: fuel J>_lay_~O 9rant .. . . . .. 
46590-LEAP: 'Other State Education Funds- LEAPS Grant 
_--1~~90:Y~ ; _i_Q.t!le! St~!e ~.d.!'cati~u'_f~~~~- Y~~!!> .E.IDEQwe.n:n~!!i Q~! 

. . ... _4~~2Q:I::~H :_LC:o9rd.i!Ja!ed SchQqlJ-leal!}l .. __ . _ .. 
46590-FRC• ;Family Resource Center 

_ ~ ~ ·_ ~ · .i659o:ic ' );;t~~~\ co;,;,~tiv{ty : : _ . 
.. ~§.590-SAFE Safe Sc~oo)s .. 

_ _ ___ __ . _4~5~Q§!C: '. [Stu~en; lod~stry C_e_rtifj"!')io.~~ -
46590-TECH: :Tech Readiness 
.... - --46592!' : intem~t ·c~;,;ectivity 

409~:.A~-;~m_ · . ;I~%t~~~i~ .. ~lQE'!l~"\ 
___ 46610 . :careerLadderProgram . 

46612 · Career Ladder-Extended Contract 
· · - - .. 466.15-ARRA-EC ; car~e! Lad_de;-~~t~~d_ed Co_ntra~t 

. -~ Other State Revenues 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

0 E G H 

... .J. 
. - .. ,~· :_jQI4.:101_? ___ . ; ·:. 2JIJ.4-20j~ ~ ;_-~:X~Pr~v~d . ____ .:._ ___ .~ro.~~~-~<!. PJO.~()s~_d _ _ __ _ 

. S?!& !l&L ....... At,n_!l_~ .. _ _ _A.ID~-'!}lgt ____ ,' __ . . . ~!!'~-'- _ . . __ ; __ _ !-.ID~~<!.B.ti~&~L :,. - ......... . - -.·-·-.. ·- - . .,, .. 
---- ---------i-- ---- ······· ·-!- ------ --1- ---- ---

. .. -- ---·-···· . - -·---···· ··-· 
' 

_, 
! 

···· ·--· - --,. · ······· ··- ····:·· ·-· · -·-- ·· 

_l~.m.og_o • 
o : 

.. . .. 
0 ' .... .1~.73_1,0_00_ . . - _., ___ _ -~0 '. · .. - 0 : 

. 794,125 · - - ---· .. - · - · .9 ; ____ ·--- _ 72~J~L .... ..... ..... .. - -· ---· 
: _ ~: _o ; o o. ' ____ . ___ -- · 

0 0 : . ,_ .. - - · ___ .. . .ll .. ! ___ . ... ___ .ss,~~c-~ · -· ·--· ~- : ~~:o ~ -~ ·· _ ... _ _ ;~.~6:u. 
123,000 ; 0 ; _ . .J~3,()_Q_O _ • ... .. . --:a·:· ... --- · 0 :. . 0 : 

225,ooo L . 22_~,o99. ::.... .. _ ... --------·a· o ·. () _; 

.... _!) !_ 0 . 
o. _ __ o_~ _ 

~s.4iW...... . . . o 
·--·-- o; .. ____ j_~l.!J.QO ! . 

.. .9 . 0 . 
0 _ 22.~.QQO .· 
o· .. _ ..... 9 - . - ;-

. . __ .. _l§O,Q9.(j:- 0 . . I_6_D,OOO . 9 .. :--. 160,000 : 
.. ~9,§11 , __ .,_Q_ __?9,611 . 0 ' .. i9,6li ·, .. - -- - · - · -

O 0 ' 0 0 ; - - - . 0 ., .. 

. ·····- · .. _ ..... o · -a·: .. o .. .. 9 , __ .. ___ jl _ -· -

- - - -· ---- o . ~ ~Q_·: : .--: - - .o - .09 .. ,, ... - . . q_; __ 
_q .o: _o, o: 

- !I 0 0 ' _j }. .. !1 
o. .'.:~~ ~.'. C Jl ,_ ____ o . ~ o , ·--- -0_,.-.. o : 0 O ' o . 

126,ooo -o ·, · - .i26,ooo ·:· ... .. o .. ~- -- -- ·- 126,ooo- ·: - -- _ .. 

. 60,000 :o : 60,000 0 . 60,000 : : 
_____ .:o~- ____ o::...,..· _____ ..::o...,· _____ ..,:o:...: _____ ._o::..,: -·- -- .... ---

.0. .. :.
-~ . ---

l!,3oz,zo]_i _ .. __ .. .... __ 

Q _ _ _ o - o . _ _o_:_ _ _ o · ... ·- 4§8~_D : . (\)EQ~o_lic_~~_ve,ag_~ I•~ _ 
46850 . : MJ.xe~ D.rink Tax 
46s5i · .: ~tate R!'veoue Sharin~:T,V.A. 

4,5QQ: . 0 ' 4,~00- :· -- · - - o. ' - 4,509_ - . 
. ... .. '---'-'l,::..;lo;..;:o.:.:,o-'-oo"': _____ ·o:::....-: ---'-'l,::..;lo;..;:o.:.:,o-'-oo;;_ _____ -=-o ..,.----'-'1'-"loo.:o:.c:.o;..;:o.:...;o . . 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

22 050.703 

o: 

361 000 

1,1Q_4_,J_Og . 

zi 4Ii 'ioj ·: 

_. __ .9. . -.-1J01,~QO ~; ·-
..: . 

0 : 22 411,703 ' 

Page3 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

A c 

. i 

ET AMENDMENTS 
·- - _genera) Fu'!-<! .1~1 

YW2()I6_7:12 

46980_: " ()\h'r State G.r;l!lls .. 
46981_._ :Safe Schools 

_ 4~99q i :()_!her St'!_le Rev.,nue 

·Federal G~vernment . - -

_ ·:·Feder~/ Tirr~~gh State 
_4.n 11 . • USDA School Lunch Program 
47IJJ. .1Jrc;~f~t - .. . . . .. -
47114: ·USDA-Other 

. . 47 i<~_j ; :~p~cl:;l E~~~~tion - _Gr;tnts_ to Stat_es_ 

.. -·. 4?145;_ : lip,ci~ Educ~ti~n- _Pr.esc~oolJ:Iigh Cost_ 
47590-PEP ' :other Federal Through State PEP Grant 

·· 47~9o::sNAP _;<:)!her Fede~l_i:!'io~ghStai~- SNAP-Grant · 

. - . -
'Total _Ji"dera!. T_brough S~~~~ -

Direct Federal Revenue 

47640 : ; ROTC Re!'n~.'O'se~_ent . . . ( 

: ~ ~I~~~(~~~£~ !'.~4£r_~ -~-~Y.·~-~-~-~-

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

2014-~015 ___ _ .. . 20_!4-2~!~ __ . ,:\,!lp_r_ove_d __ _ 

.. _()rg_Bgt_ ;\m~s .. ·- -~- __ -~-':!'!!~!l!lgt ·-·· ' . 
--- J 

0_ 
o _ 

0 
0 
o. 
o. 
Q 
0 
0 

.. o. 

66,000 , 

~6,Q.Il_O. 

6ti,iioo 

. },5QQ_: 
22,160 : 

o · 

·o : 
0 · 
9. 

. ~~.~00 __ .. 
0 
0 

. 55,5QD 

___ o . . 

55,500 

3,500· 
22,160 

0 

0 
0 

. 9 
. 55,500 

- p_ 
0 
0 : 

66,000 ' 

121,500 . 

G 

. _ J?~OJ?~S~~ 
Amds 

.. 

H 

~!:~eC?~~~ .. T 

~- . !.:!"d~d ~~-dg~t .. 

0 : . 3,50_0 _. 
0 . 22,160 

0 : 0 

_o: - ~~&6_() _ 

: .. 

0 0 
0 : 0 
0 - _o 
0 55,?_00 
0 0 -· 
0 0 
0 0 

-~- - ?~.?.DO 

0 66,000 

.. . .. . .. - -- ·- . 
~- :- _ __ §.6,0_QO 

121,500 

.. .. 

' 

Page4 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

---- - - --- - --f-'- ________ !l!:!!>_J.r~~~~w-!.'1:~~ -- --- --- ----;----- --- -----!------ -,- ----- --- -- --:- - ------- -- _j___- - --- --~----- - - -

A£<_~\!~!~U~~~~-- - - ~ =.+:-_ ~ -_--~~---~•::~: -: -~~:~)1!-~4ol0~~:-~:~ ::-~~:·_---:-:: - ::_~: .r~::--~r!~~:;s-=:~f!.9i~2~~~-:r: -:-;~;!.~:~~~~~J~~~~~t~~ -~~~L~~::~;~~~;-=_T--~~-=~-:-_ -~ -- --- ---
;.~ fit¥.~~~-Qr.Q..~p_s __ ··· · ·· -i· · · --- - ~ ·· - · - - - --;----·· ·- - - - - ------:.- - - -- -- - ---- _ __ ____ ; _ .. . ... ·- -- -------!-

. _4~6) Q_-~_f,._i_i!JQn_ajiOJ!~-- (:!,_ ___ _ 
48610-FAM : :Donations- FAM ------- · -- -- 486iO:FR.c-:-Tn~~~ti~~-;:mc·- - -

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

--: -486.1P~~w_;~;oo~~~~s_ - r.,cA, _ 
4861 0-LCEF; ; Donauons- LCEF 

486i o~REAi): - ; i)~~~ii~n~: -READ 
·: :4s6_1o:!_tfM_}ii~~ati~",;~~: ~TM __ _ 
_ ~-8~_1_0:~_f:l:OE : : Dona__tj_o~~ ~ _S!'JQ!'. __ 

4861 0-SUP . ; Donations -SUP 
--;186 i o-1-oT$ :-iiian~lia~s- ~'Tors 

---- --- . - ---;-- . ·---·- -·· -····- ----

______ 4??QQ --_: ln~~~£_e!j;~~~Jery _ 
49800 ' :Transfer In . "... . ······ ·· - ···- · -· ... . 

j·;--··-· · ·· 

-' 
: ;]'a~! 2!_~er_S_<m__r:ce 

0 
0 

-- 9;- ---- -· _9,]~ 

0 
0 

35,JI],0_6~ ; 

0 

35 717 06'8'' 

0 . 
0 

4~2,§86 

o; 

462 686 : 

; 

' 

__ g;7~9_(_ 

.9 
0 

o : 

36 179 754 ' 

----- ----· -· - -----,-- .. - - · ·--- -------- -----~--- - --- ------·-····· 

- ~( _ 

_o : 
0 

.L . 
l 

o: 

0 ' 

' 

; .. .. . , . .. 

~.19_8--:--

0 
0: 

_3§,17!),_75~-

o: 

36 179 754 ' 

·:-· · 

Page5 



A c 
BUD ET At'\1ENDMENTS 

_Ge.~_!!~aiFund 141 
. 2.1!61_2Q_ l _~ _7;1;! , 

. : : ___ _ 

:·· :Reguiar bzstroctf~n Prof:ram 
_I 16 ' Te_ac~ers 

_I) 7 - _Career 4dcl_er Program 
_127_'_ C"feer Ladq"r Extended <::~ntracts 
128 : ; H~mebound Teachers 
-16J ' :Educational Assistants 
IS?.' _' gibe;sai,;ne~~ w~ges 

! 8~-_0_I,_i)SF : <)the~ S.alari"~ & W~ges _ _ 
_ 195 · :Certified Substitute Teachers 

_ 12?._-()L[)SF. Certified_ ~_ub~titute _Teachers 

198 - :Nan-Certified Substitute Teachers 
_1 2_~-0LDSF: · !'an:i:~!tified Sub~tituti. T~~he;~ 

20 I ; 'Social Security 
20 1-0LDSi 'Social Security -
-- -- - --- 2o4 : --~t~te_Retir~;;{ent 

-~04~0LQSF .· _Sta!eR!!tir_em~nt_ 
_2Q5-_RJ':f: vrS . __ Employee and l_)ependent[os~!aoce 

206_ _ Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF: ii-fefus;,;...,;c~--

---· -- - - - _-_-2QI: : Medi~i_in.~.;;._;;c_e 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

. - ~9_7:ll,liT:~D . !Medieal !nsuran_ce _ 
208 ' ; Dental Insurance 

2Q?:CQB~-DEN_: _ _i)el!!_ai_ ~s;;;;,_,;~e 
_ 2_08_-R.E;)'_-DjON ' _: [lentill_los~~C:e 

_ .. _ -~ 10 . :l]ne!DploYtJJent __ C~mpensati_on _ 

__ _ _ _2_1Q:FYI~cO.lJ~eiDploY!lle~t _<:;oiilpensa!io~ --
21_2'_ ; ~ID~Ioy"r~~~[care _ 

212-0LDSF; :Em Ia er Medicare 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

. . .. 
_2Q_l4 -:21;)15_. . ; . 

-------- ___ _Qrg_!Jgt _ _ 

···· - · 1- "" 

14,047,537 ' 

- - 75,700 ' -
-40,000 : 
15,000 

J ,jl37,633 
0 0 .. 

45,600 

0 -
.. .. ... m,n4 

- __ o_ 
~_?4,204 

0 
1,384,335 . ... 'ci : 

2,p1. 
.. 5§,9.42 

14,000 

_ ---~.J45,9St 
57,600 

130,942 -. -0 
26,89Q' 
35,QOO 

. 0. 
223,161 ' 

a· 

E 

~-(_)~ 1:-2.Q15 

Amds 

Appr_?vcd 

. __ A:lll_de!l Bgt . 

(46:! , 7~6)' . q,584,79l 
0 . 75,700_ . 

-0 . ~0,000 
0 1_5,000 

. (19,0~4) : I ,OIM29 , 
0 : 0 
ii :· 0 

0 ; 4S.,60Q 
o - __ _ o 
0 - 12?,_914 
0 ' 0 

_c:!E 64'7) ;__ 92<!.~57 
o : o: 

i4~ ,39_g~ -- . 1 ,340,~45 
-- --- 0_;___ 0 

0 ; 2,231 . 
_ . __ o __ : . 56,942 · 

. __ Q_.L. _!_4,000 

0 • - - --- },~45,9~9 
oT __s7,6oo .... _:a ~- 130,942 
o ~. ---- o 
o_ ~ · · ···. · 2_~.~99 ~- -·. 

_ ___ 0 _ .. ~?.QOO . 
752 - __ ____ 7_~~ 

- (6.934>' 216,m_ ·- a: a 

G 

_rr_opos_c_d _ _ _ 

Amds 

(i8,000) :· - --a·· 
_a-; : 

0 
q 
_o , 

- _0 : 
0 
o_; 
q_ 

_ _0 
o 
o -
0 
0 -

L 
0 -' 
_o _: 
0 · 
0 

H 

. . )~~~~~-$~~ ~ 

~tiJ_ded_l1_udge! _ 

n?.§§,791 _ 
75,700 
40,000 
15,000 

_ l.~!M29 _ 
0 
0 

-4~,600 -

--- - _0 
m.Jl_~ 

0 
~24,~57 

0 

_ ) ,3_40,93~. : -
_0 ~ 

2,231 ' 
- ~6,942 

)4,90Q -
-- _2_,3~,95!1_ ---

57AQO :_ 
130,9~2 -0 ----- -- -- -

0 
_0 

0 
0 
o · 

.... o_ : .. 
26,800 
35,000 ; 
:7sJOJ·~-

216,227 --- - 0 ; 

Page6 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Comm/Nee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

C 0 E F G H 

- -:~--- · ·-·-- · ... .. -
LJ.T.ot~\RegularJilstr~ctioo Program 21,313,307 ;_. 

;. ___ _ 

Page 7 



A 

: : General Fund 141 
Account Number ~ : --_ ·_::-·_)_i!§iiqi§:I;}C_ ~ . --
. --·--·- ----------· ·- - ·-·;··~- - - - --- - - -

.... - -~~~~+:~-~it~;i~t:::;:~:~;.:=~ ~;·_~----· --- --
. 127.J~~e!'' L~cl.de! .Ex.te_n~~~ ~_on_~c-~ 
12~.! -!-~21!l_c;p_o~-~ I~-~~r_s __ _ 
163 . ;Educational Assistants 

- i63 :oLrisFfiect;~tionai·A:~is~ts -- - -
-__ :~~:~- · IiiiJsP.~~~~f~_u,~~&i~i· - -

1891 !Other Salaries & Wages 
. . . ··_ : ·_ jj~:i.}_\:~;ti{i_~~S-~b~~~~:I~~ers . 

_ .••.. _ __1?.8_; _ _. No.~-C!'rtifi.ed ~u~s_tj!"te_"J:~~ch~r~ . 

. . 20 I :. i .S-~cial Security _ 
~OI :..OJ...P~F;_ i ~l?.£ia!_S!'~urity 

2Q~; ! St~~~-~etin'm~nt . . . .. .. . . .. ..•• • 
.. ~QS~!.lfrr:VIS.!JEmP.[oyee llll~ o,P!'.!!<!.".!'!.~~!!~."e . 

__ :~ _29fi®~i:i~iJ~if:.-:~~:~~- _ -· --· -· · ·--· ··· · 
207 1 iMedical Insurance 

- ---·- ~i0.7:ili:~D.T!M~~Tr;;~~~~~~- - --·- -- - · -

... 2_0~ _iP~!'.tal_~~"~- --· --·-·· .. •. 
208-RET-DEN : 'Dental lnsu.rnnce 

...... - - ~--~~~~::: -~igm_~;;i2YE~M.~~~-::.~.--.. : .:· .~ .. ~ ··- ·-
-~.l;l:.O.!Jl.S.F:! .1 !i!DP.I!'re! M•<li.~~ _ . 

310i !Contracts with Other Public Agencies 
·· · · ·39~!<lih~r"co;;-~;;-~d-s-~~c~s-- ------·-· · 

·-·····-···--· -~ J.92.:"Qtosii.iJQ_~;-~.;~~~~~~~(~:_~=. .... . 
--·- . -~~9j_ i i,n_s!ru~tjo~a[!iupp!i_es _ _ _ . ... . 

· - _-~- -·_:_~
4

::::~~~!jf~~lir~i~~i!~~~~~r~.-~~ ~ -... --------

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

.• - · --~---..; .. 1 
i \Total Spec_iallnstru.~~o~ rJa:gra~n: 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F 
. __ ____ _____ _ ]_ ____ __ __ ____ __ ___ _ -- ----

; ' ---- .. -:- - ---- -·- ------ .. - ---.. -. 
2,879,695_! 3,006,444 -

G H 

· ·· ···--··--------- --· 
5,000 ; 3,0!_1,44~ i 

PageB 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A IE! C D E F G H 

Page9 



A 

. ·- · - -- -
t\.£C:9~n~ ~..!!~P.tr:-. . 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission 11/ar 7, 2016 

c 
:: BUD ET AMENDMENTS 

- ~ --~r 
- . .. -- ---- --- ·-·· . ·-------- -- -- -------------

General Fund 141 
- - iif~li§i~?~~T·· . . -:-; 

: iTotal Hcaith Servic~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

·- . 2.~1~·2015 

. . .. .<Jrg .l!c.t. 

1484 : 453,253 . 

G H 

-- ------ -------- ·------·--!-···-------
.f.~opo~!!-~ Proposed 

_Am._d_s . ·-T::A;,;i~d. i~~~.L ! . 

o ! 453 253 

Page 10 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget CommiNee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A lEI C D E F G H 

Page 11 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

A 

I ! 
c 

BUDGET AlWENDMENT 
General Fund 141 

________ _ - ~ - -_j~i~20.1i 1~~~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

------ --~0_!4_:~_01_?_ --
__ Q_rg}lg_t__ 

F G H 

' ---- -· - ·-!· ···- · 

.. . J . 

Page 12 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A Ill C D E F G H 

Page 13 



A 

·-: i" ----- -
!_) General Fund 141 

~~-t:~l:l_D_t ~!l~k~!' . . - ... - -- ·· ---· ... -- - .. " ":ii[§~Q!~?-~12~ ~ -

- ·! ·!" ·-... . . . .. .. ·-. . . . 
. : Vocational Education Program 

io_s' :. : sup_e.!':[so_r~~ecto_r___ __ · 
162 ; ]Clerical Personnel 
.! 89'-: o:h:e; ~~arjes~.Yi~g~s. 
201. 'Social Security 
'204; . i SUie Retire~e~t .. -·· - - ·· · 

. 2Q.?:l!-ET:Yis' . !~}npt~y~~;,.,;ct pep_~nd~nijnsll!=..c.• . 
~0~~ :~Jfe_i!'sll_l!!!lce __ ___ _ .. 

. .l.O~RP.-Lif : L[L~ .i!'s~ce 
207 · 'Medical Insurance 

--- --~ ~ ~Q.7_:~;M.Eii:. ;· t.f~<ii~ ~~~,~ --: : 
208 : ; Dental Insurance 

.. __ jQ~~F~R~Di?~~i~t-_i,.;s~~-~--- - · ··· ·- • .. - · 

... ]12_:_ JE!nployer_ ~_!;~c~_<; _ ... .. 
. }55 ' !Jravel 

... . . . ~2.~ i. l i!':S~[Vic_e/S~!_fi)e~e!?l'!ll•nt . 

··M ·-i Bo;,.rd o(Ed~cation 
191 ·~ : !l_o'!':_d_ ~dS:~'!!.III!~i_ Mec:!l!<:r~~ees 

... . ~O) ·. i S5J~La_l~eEurity _ ... . ..... -· _ __ .. .. . 
204 . i State Retirement 
2o6 i;Lir~b;~~. · - --- · 

. :2~8: ! Dc~iai _in;_;;,;;;!'• ... .... . 
... :2!2 . .' ~Jl!oyer_Mecli.,..-E ...... . 

305 . ' ~uclit Servi~~ 

· ·- --- ~:--_:·:~~~ -~s.!;Ji!H~~~I~E~,~~~:~:: -· 
355 : :Travel 

...•. ...... ··- · :-::_~).oi~[Li;~iliiY.Ins~ance . . . . . .. 

. 50?.' . : _r!~IJ!iUlll _O!' _ <:;orp2ra~ ~u_rf:'ly j:l~_nds__ . .. . 
509 1 !Refunds --· --· ·------- ·-· · ---s·l-OT ;·T~-~~~s Com~ission 

...... - -····--· ---· ···-· ~-ii~_-j~~~~~~~~¢~p~p~~~o_i.iEs~r~~~- - .. 
__ _ _ ___ . ___ ·- ___ . . _59Jl i JIE!'~f.e_r_ !~ 9.1!!~ .f.un.~---- ... _ .. 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

----:---···. ·- -!-------
. . --- ·-· .. ... . -- - .. __ ,_ . ·---- . ·-- -- -·· ---

~014-~Ql~ 

()rg _Bg!._ 
.. 2Jl.!~ :2_1ns . .. i-· -··· -~pproved )'.r.5Jp_o_s_e!f .. . ---- _ f!"~e.~~'=.d ___ --- --!---- ·-- - - - --~- - -··-- -

····-: 

... :A.-Ill.~ . . - -~ . ... A..'!'!f!!dJ!gt __ . __ _____ Alii!!! _ __ . ~-~~'=-~ -~~~-g-~~- -~--- - --- --

73,582 : (1,200) : 
.. 38,8o3 ~ - - . -~~ ~ (3:27~- - . 
· ···a' .. · o · 

6,968 (97i;- .. 
10,489 . ·· Ji~sr: · · . .. "96·:-· 0 

~:6a ; · · 9. ·· · 
~oQ ; . o : 

.. - _!~.~w _____ _ - ---- o_ 
I&W 0 

700' 0 
409.. 0 ' 

1,630 .... -- · . .. _ _(~~t 
4,900 ' 0 : 
1,000 . 0 : 

·- •• -l -· ··-· 
. 1?.3.~88 

.. . . . n382 .: . 
_38,4~~ .c . _g . 

. 6,871 
1_0,344 

96 : 
360 

J Q.O : 
1,3_,460 :_ 
_1,800 . 

700 ' 
· 4oi):-· 
i_;6oi ; 
4,000 ' 
1,000 . 

. .. . - . .. . - -- 0 
. .. 0 
.. o_, .. . 
.. L . 

9 .. '._. 
. 9 ; 
o : 

- ..... 2_0_0_, 
13,460 ; 

-·:·_-_: _ : _~i ,io(J~C-- ·· -.:::· · -· ·· -

709 : ·-· .. •. ; •• -- ·- --
. <!OQ.c_ _ _ . . - j __ -

. ... .. 1,6_0!_i_ 
-~O_QO ! __ __ ·- .. ... L .. 
1,000 ' . 

.. ·· ·-· - ··-· · --·- .. ~--·- ·· · · ·· - ·· · -- -~--. 

.. _ _ }6.~4_0 _ . .. __ _ o . . 36,240 () ... _ 36,~'\Q. ; _ ~~ 
_. __ ) __ _ 

·- .. ...... .. .. ?.7.1?.,. 0 : _2,247 0 : 2 247 : : 
2,5oo a·;· · 2,5oo . . .. ______ ____ o_ -~: )~99T·:~:_:-~ : : ·:-. 

. i,4so·~- - -- ·· -a ; .. t,48o . _o __ _! ,48o_:_ 

2,Q85; --·· . - 0 . . 2_,0~5 . o.: 2 085 ; 
.s25 . o , .52? . () · :s:z~- ~-: 

12,090 __ _ . • _ . ... ·· __ a·· . . _12,QO_O ' 0 . .. !],990 •. 

_0 .. 0 ._... . . 0_ . 0 ' .. . .n. ... ......,Lc=s=-=o:-::E-: -----, 
. .. ·- !S.,OQ.L .... 0 ' _ .. .. J5,jl0Q_ . - ·_·p : ,000 Moved f\Jnds to Une# 

. · · ··· ·· ·· · -··· -'·8}~ ~ 1_,83}. _ 0 ~ ).~~3~ ~d::Jnaeased 
__ n,o_oJl.i. ____ __ _____ 9_: ___ _ nooo :___ o-· . _ ______ }3,QOQ. 

28,468 __ o_; _ __ 2![,4!i~ .. : · ·_xi67) _ 28,301 !-, ---.. .,..., . . - . -. . - - .. ..J 

200 : 0 : ... 2.00 : . .. . . .!67 : ~~i_·; · ...... . _ a ~ ... · ·-or- ·· o ' o . __ 9 .. ·. 
:_?

1
0
9 
. .o?_· •• 9

7
o
8
·_o
5
:_· •. . . __ ~: ~:-~ ~9- ~_· :~ · · 3oo,oao·' 0:: .. 30o,ooQ j ____ · · -- · -- -~--

9,!?5. :. :_:iiis;94o-·- · · -- ··· ·· - o · ; 9§.,_9'!Q ; _ ,_ . 

-l · 

. .. _ ... ··· -·-·- . ... . o. . ........ o_' o ' o : o , i 
... .. ----- ...... --- - ----- - .. ~:~:~- - . --- - J> .' ... - ------··· ---~;-~:.::-:~ _ _::=:-:·_: __ i>-:.: .·_ ... . --- --o-! -·- - · ---- .. . 
__ .. _____ _ . _a_.___ ~-·-~9Q . • _ .. 2,_~oo , a : ~:2 .sO:a_c::~:~:::.: ·_-_:~= 

o: o ~ o , ··a 1 o '-····---- --; _____ _ 

Page 14 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A I~ C D F G H 

Page 15 



. i 

·_: -_-_\ _j Odic~ ~fti1~ p;~;;~ioai. 
_[a4L i P,Wc.ipa]s .. __ _ __ _ 

· :~}! rg:~: ~d1:; i:~!=d-C~ntracts 
.. {~}]f~~~~R:~t~:~~~--- -- · -- -..... 

· ~o5::Jli.:r:VjS j_ [_E;,pl~ye~ ~dD~p:,~~~ni !n~~~c~ · 
. . . . _ _ }06 i i.J,i[e l!'s_ur.a,nce 
_ 2a6J~~:I;.!F. ; .'.!,ife [n~ut:i!llCe . 

. . . _2_a1 ' __ ,_M_edicallnsurance 
__ ?,a7-_131IT.-ME.I> i j M~diCl)llnsurance 

2a8 ' ! Dental Insurance 
2a8:JiEji:r)@.j].; D~~~~i fusur.;;~~ . 
- --- -2,~CLB,;i>~Y~' ·M~di~e . .. _ ... ____ _ . . 

307 ; i Communication 

···--······· :-:t~~F~~:~!~ ~ :: - .. - - ~ :- ----
. 355_-Q!lS )Ir~veJ _ . _ _ _ . _ . - ··· 

399-FLII:! ' .l9U.er _C_9nn:acte<!_ Services: .fort Loudou_n Middle Sch~ol 
399_-(l[lS :.J 0!h~r<,:o~!!l!cted_ Ser;i~'~ -~ _Gret:J1b~clc ~o:hool 

. ___ 39~:.IJ~s; .: 9!l>er _Con~c.ted St:rv!c.es: l,_o_~clon _Hig_h ?chooJ . 
~~~:~ '_i ()t)ler_t;:ontr~cte_ci __ Service~:_!'.~rt)l !'fiddle_ ~cho~! 

... .. - 39N_!!S i _L()_!her_ ContJ::!c~~ S_e!Y_i~''· : r.h.i!~~~!P.hja_~~IJ,~~l 
451-GBS i !Uniforms 

... ___ .. .... .. -1#~t~}i{g~~%~pjie~~M~ti~~:S :· : _~ - -
1.9.9.:L.H~ ' ~O~~rS_~ppli~s &:1'-:fa_terials __ . 

... . 199~1:'.1:1S 'j_Cl_!I>.erSuppli~!-~_M~~eri_al~ . . . _ . . . 

. :)9?:ti~:i~~ !~:.i§t::::: i.~}~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~t:· .. 
. :: _ :V:;=~~:~Ug~~i~~::~: ~-~~~~·iiei.:~~~ __ 

..... . _ . 129.:L~. ' _i_Qther Cha,rg~s_: L.o_uE.~~ _Hjg~ §c;ho~l .. 
__ . ·-- --· ---~.9.~:~:-~0th_~r <:;~g<;s :.N..ortll .l\lioldl" ~.ohooJ 

- 5.n:l.'.E..~ ' !9 .!h!'rQ.arges- ~hj!a_cl_elphi.a.~chooj_ . 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar7, 2016 

~ ~}§:~~~r!~~fr-~~~:;~~-~{:~ ~;~~~·~:h'~~;~~~. : 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

··- ·· - ---i·-- ·- ----- -
__ __ j __ 

·' ·· ___ }0~_4:~Q~L .. _. _2~ }4-~~_15_ _ ___ __ !l,~~rov~•! 

___ Q~gl,lg~ --· -'-··· _A_E~.lls _ ____ ~- - __ A.,'!'_cl~.li. .!Jgt . 
. ____ ?.r:~.P~S~.~ 

... ~'!'.<1' 
. J.,!~l!_O_~'!:~-- -

. ·-· . A_D!~~d_!l.~<_lg~t_ 

... .. __ ?_91 •. ?~8 ____ I~,I_R , _ 

_j ___ _ 110,aaa : · · -·-·····-·-···a-c·-
- 6,0QQ ; __ . 0 ' ::- ~:tiqaT · - a , 

_l_o,oaa ' a , _lO,OQO;. ___ _ 
- .. . 44.074 :_ 
.. 6:J,_262 

In 
: 1,693 ' 

l,a45 
~?._iiQQ·: ·· 
3,6aa: 
3,6aa i 

-~).84s:' 
__ IQJQ8 .. 
__ j7,42a i . 

. __ },aga 
~.9Qa , 

_o: .. 
a· 

___ _ o_,_. 
0_, 
a, 

... ... 9I 
o: 

0 ) 
939 ' 

1,368 : 
4S.,al3_ ~ -

__ 6_M3Q ·-·· a , 
a i 182 i . a 

· _o_ ; - . 1,60_ L. · a , 
a : 1,045 : -. - ~~· ·: 

·a ,-· 87,Q.o~ :_· a: 
a 1,6aa ; ·-· :a-,. _ 

.. . _a ~._69~ a : 
a , . }.~45_ --·-··a :·· 

- -~~9. ~ - - - Ia,5_~8-~ -- . 0 ! 

. ~a,a_qo .; 97 .~2a · a : 
. .... . ___ o .. .... 5,aaa · o·.' 

_a_; . . )_,ciiia r~ · a ' 
s..oga _: 5,qga ______ _ ... ··· o: 

0 , . .. __ .. 9 O_L 
.. () 0 . 0 
..o .. o. a :·· · 

a . - ()_i _ . . ~: :__-~-~ ~--~::_o_ -~:__ ___ . 
_:o_j L a: 
a . . . . .9 ~ - _ j x·· 

-- 7!0.999. ' 6,ao_g 
la ,aaa i 

-4s;q!:U . 
. _65,630 . 

182 
1,69~ 
].045 

.. 87,aaa 
. 3,60a .' 
],6aQ _ 

.. . 2,845 . 
10,528 : 
9J,4ia ,. 

_ ____ _?,Qaa . 
- __ 3,0aQ. : 

5,a()_a . 
0 

; -,--- -. --

·:ji' 
a: -······:····· · ···----·- .. .... a:--··-

___ Q, 

· · · ··· ·a- · a _o._: 

-- -- ~· ":_ · -- ~TF:-: .:~--~-- ~-~~~~-~-~--
.. 0.1 ...... . 

. __ a;_. 
a·. 
_Q' ····· 

·- _a_:_ 
a' 
a, 
a 
a: 

~,OQQ. . .. - · - - -- - ~,oaa .; ___ 0_ ~ .~ ._aao_ _ , __ _ 
8aa : 80a i 0 : 8aa : a:- - ·---o-: ··- -- a-:::-··· -· -·a . 
. .. a .. ' ··-· -- · -· ··o· ,- · a , a 

},_572 3,572 ; - aT- _ .. _ .J..m . .. 
·--~29o l,sa·a ~ --- - · . .. Ci ==..:-~ · - .J.~o.a. -----.-

.. o_ -~9:~ -- ·· _o : a : 
7,50a : ?. •. ~Q.a . . a : .J,~Q~ : ?;sao :· 1,5aa : ·a: · 1,5aa 

Page 16 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

Page 17 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

~ Mai~(~;;~~;~e ofPiani 
.l_21_~ il!!'gineerirtg §~r',jces 

----- ··- .. -··- ·· --- ··- ·· 
Gene[1l_l_F_uo~ 1~ 1 
_ :!116120_!6 ?J L 

_ __ __ _ _ _ _ }3_~; j Ma[ntetl-'l!'~e ":"~ RepairS_ervic~s·B.~il~ing _. _ 
... 33~:f'Yl_5 ! ' ¥~t""ancean~ !t_ep'!i!_Serv.ic_es-Bu!l~[ng 

..... __ 33_5:MA.INT ; [ M~e~an_ce and R,epa_i!: ~•!Y!<;~s~Build_ing _ 
790-~-SJ\F: - Other_E~uipm.eot _ _ _ _ . __ 

- ... . ... --··- --
~_ ):.:~.t~J ~~~t~!!~~~~ o~x·~l!~ . 

__ _j __ : 
' ·Transportation 

lOS ~ :supervisor/Directo; -
_ ... J~9T i_gth~r s~~es ~~vi~ges 

20 I ! :Social Security 
- - ~o4~3-iaiei~iir~.;; •• ~- - ·-

.f06 t }eife .i!'~'!'""CC 
__ _201! ; Medi~_losura,nc_~ 

208 · ' Dentallosurance 

- ~1-iJ~:;~~;-~~~;~ ~c~~~l§YEe~s- . _ .. . 
313 · :Contracts With Parents 

313-FY15 '- 'Co;;tracts with Parents 
. . .. ... - - - Jl-5 ;·c;;;;tr.c~ ;.;illi v.;-h'i~le o;.;;,~~s 

. ~:i?: I::F.r~ight .fupen_~~ - . . - . __ . . ___ . . ...... . 
... .. llf ___ i_t-1ajnteo_an.ce an,d_Rep;ljr_Service~ -Equjpnu;_n!._ ··-··-
3~_6:f'f.l~ ; _ : t.-1airlt~'!_an_c~.an~ R_epair Se,v_ic~~~ §tuip!!l~.q! _ .... 

340 ' 'Medical and Dental Services 

1~li-~~;:~~G~arg~~ : -: : .: -. --. 
3!1'9-i ioihe~-c~nb-:.ctect sen:;~~ 

.... :~iLQ.iiJ~-.:~~ppii.-~ ~- _- -- ---
. ______ 5.J.l ; _; Veb_iclc;_and~_'l!'.iPDl_~nt (nsur'!!'_c.!: .. 

.. . _ .... .. _5~4 1_ ~ i'!:Sc;fY.ic.eJ$.ta_[_J')e~<;l_~p_lllE\1_ 
..... . .. . ........ 59<) ' _;O_ther_Q>.arges .. 

____ _ . .. 790 ; ' Qth~(Equipment _ 
_79.Q:S~ . ; Ot~~r _Equ_ipll!~!'! __ 

.. __ · __ ~ : ~ :.I~t~! i~~-~~!t~~~-0: : .. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

0 E F 

.. 201_4 :~015_ 

. ____ ()~g '!gt_ 

.. . _o. 
2~Q,OQQ ; ... . 

S,OoO· ( ·---·-· .. .... _},9.90_ ;-:·- ·-· 
- --0 ;· ~?9.00Q ~- - . 

609 --,- - 609 • Qi 
o. o: 260,500 . 260,59_0 i. 

- -- 0 : 0 

}~~.ooo 

50,638 
- ·-· -· - · - 0 ' 

. . . .... i 

~,J49 c .... 
~,Qp8 . . 

- I~_?! 
. .. ll .. m ... ...... . 

m.-.. 
7~4 . 

-- 1!.: . .. ... . 
!1&0..0: .... 

o _ 
1 ,7_4~ ,32q :_ 

100 ' . .. 
. 4,Qjl0 

0 ' 
. . J ,go_( 

. . 100 . .. 
_ 1,7_?0 

_ I,200 . 
___ 2~ooo: 

0 
_2,Q.oo • 

..... _?,98~!_ 
4,009 

o· 

__ 270 
_o , 

. . ___ () ~ 

.9 ... .. 

~~§Jo2. 1 · · 

4~.§_64_ 

. . _o_ 
___ } ,Q80 __ 

4,912 
. 187 ' 

_ 11,~79_ 

m 
721 

_0 
1_5,00_0 

_270 __ __ 

.. 1,7~;1 .~20 . 
. ... 100_ . 
4,Q09 : 

__ 2,~13 _:_ . 2,243 . 
__ __ o_· ______ _ __ _ 3,ooo · 
__ o_;__ I99.L 

___ 1,_75.0 _ .. 
J,~oo_ ~ 

.. _?,000 . 
o . 

5,00.Q -
.. --~,985_ ' ...... 

4,000 . 
0 : 

__ !,37_o __ , __ __ - _ 1,s~~.m.: 

.. ~. 

G H 
; 

• .L---
i ------j-·---- --·--

p~~~l?.~~-d-
·l -· 

.. ?~2~~~':.~. 
.. -~ll!.<!S .... .. ... .1,~-d~d_ ~~_clg~t__ . • .. 1. 

.. -___________ 9. .: .. ····-- . ··---· .... ?,_99.0.· .~- - -
0 : -~5_Q,OOQ ; 

.. o . .. 699_ 
0 ; 260,500 : a . .. ·-a ;- ---

... . .. L ~16,109 : 

0 -- - - 4~,6_64 --
O ' 0 . 

·- -~----~o~ - ~ - --~ --=- ~ ~~ __3;~so ::-:_~ _- - -~- - - ~~=: · · -
... 0..! .. 1.~! 2: .. .. 

0 ! 187 -... -a·' - -.. 
- -:~ci I .. ;;:;..:;:L;-;::C;;-;BO"'E::--'-'...::.:.--'-"-'i 

-·- . 0_ '_ 721 Moving fundsto SPED 
0 : - --- -o· contracted services line 

..... . _isA~o~ _ . - ~i~;ag_q : •m 
.Q.. no L ... - . .. - .-... -... -. _...,..... __ -_ --' 

0 ' -- ! .7~~.~2() : o:-· lpo ______ _ -- · · 
<i : ... _4,009 _: _ 

. Q : ..... .. ·- . ··- - - -~·213_ ___ . ... . 
.. _o __ : _ _ ___ L,Q.O() ~ 

.. .. 0 IOL . - · . --- ---- --- --
.. Q_:_ ..... . _1,75.9.: __ 
.. () _______ .. _ _ _ __ 3JOO_i _ 

. ___ _ o : ___ . _ _ _ ... ~.o_oo i 
0 . 0 

. ii '\ . . 5,099_' ... 
- . ':9 L _ . ______ _ ?,9~5_ 

0 ; 4,009 ; _ 
ii ,- 0 

Page 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

------------- ---. !--i- - ··-- _ l!_l!Q_c:~~~~Fu~!i~ .!___ - - +--------------!- ---------- --f----·-------1------ -- -- - -i-- · ------- - - ---+------~----

--- ----·-··-

···· ·· ·- ---------·- . ·-·- - ·-·· ..... 

··------ ·-··--- . 

. ... ·----- - --- --- ---- -· --
667 206, !Lifelnsurance i 961 ; o: 961 ; 0 ; 961 ; : 

- ---- --- ---- ···--·-- ----- -
. ---- ··-- --- ------·- ·· -- -..... -----· - _;_____ __o. _t. ___ __ - . 

o : 

---- . 
0 ' 50 000 . : 

.. ·- ·_-~- ---~ ~ -~~~~o_j~~~- ~ -~-~ -~-~ -- -~~ -~~~~--~~=~:~ _-_·:.·: __ ~~~ ~: ~~~~~~- - ---
0 ! 0 ! : 

:E _:_: __ ~ : :~-:~~ :~~?~~~s[~~i~~!~:::-- -- ----. -- --- ----- --!~Q,OQt~~~ -~-~j~~r, : ---- ~t~~~- :--_ ~ ~~-~~~;~OJ.~-:~=::~:~: =i!~!o=·[_-~---_-_: __ :~_-:_-•_-~_--~--~~-;~_-_:_~_--~-~~ 
____ ?~Q:I~~!! ~~Q~~.r.E_~f!~~E! ... . __ _______ ___ ---- -- ---·- ·· _ __ ____ o· o : o ~ 

. -:= ·j:r~t~1 e;:~~tr~i- 8!"R~~~:r~;~p~r~~~~~-- ·· ····:=: -~- = :·~:::.·:: -_ : : :~:?2J;~~~---~-: =j~.~x~d :~:: - ~ --- -~;i2_i;~~!!: ::-- ··- -· --= ~. :-::o:r~- --~= ·.-: -:-".i.Jf!Jiir-~:. -:-· :==:~~~=--·: 

BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

--- -- -- --.. -... ·- ·-·-· --·. - ~ - - . . ..... -· . --·-···---.------.. .. -- .. -·-+-·- ···-. - - ·- -· ·- ·'- -·- -·- -·-· ... - ·-· .. -:·· ---·------....... _ .. ·---: -- -·-·- .. r---· ·-· ---
···· __ Jr~!'!l-~~pp~~i §~ryj_~._. .. . ... .. _:_: _ -_-_ --_· :~ __ ~--: ~ --- ~--~ :.Xi.?l~.tif.~~~~ -~i:_i~i.~ --~-~:-.:i ~.;l§~.~sf .:· §.~~:t~_-:::._~~:~il..~E;o:Q7r:::-~::~~J~~-:::::= 

········ · __ i. :. ~-~,s_~!.6~i:~~--- -- s9;~,#7 ::- -- - 37,7H.~111 - ·a-c.::. ·_ ::.·= 3?.7.1~,?44_: . -·--..; ---- -·-· 

Page 19 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

A c 

_ ~~"-rat !'ll!'d J ~ 1 _ 
____ __ m_6@t_6_?:t_2 

-- ----_ !_o~:d~~i: l ~~i~t~~~~i~~~;; :. q;j_{~t -
_ _l_Q_5__:FI_?.~! _[~~p~_ryis9ripirect~r_: FJ?.<:.~t. 

162 ; :Clerical Personnel 
___ t63-ccCcj-;E~~:iaiio;;~i_A.-~~~t.u;is~:cc:u,:Q,:an_t 

163-LEAP ; •Educational Assistants- LEAPS Grant 

---~~~f~~· :;g~~:}~:~~f~::~;-~~~~:L 
_ ;201 • _ : s~ci") ~ec!'flty _ __ 

_2_Q.!:t;~~ ; · ~~c~~ ~"!'_ueit)' :a> If 9~t - --- -- -- ---
- 20_1-_FitC: :. i ~o_cial_~ec:_urity_: !'It<;: G:ran~ 
201-CCLC; :Social Secnrity • CCLC Grant 

----~~;r,!!,.\.P_L§9~~:sc:E~t; : ~tiii0imi _ 
204 ; :state Retirement 

-2o4:c~ii.1::£(j'i~_It.~fu~~~~i :~sh -
_ 2Q_4~FRC' _:_state ~e_tirem_~nt -l-'ll.C.CJra.nt 
204_-CCLC.•_:_?t~te -~e_ti!em_en~-~ C(;l,C 

__ _ 2()4_:P~A!\ : state_R~tire!lle_llt : L_W? Qran! __ . 
206 ! ; Life insurance 

---~~~t~wit~UBti~!~~-:~~~Lc::- ~~ -
206-CSH ' ' Life Insurance- CSH Grant 

206-LEAP;"i Lif~-r;,~~~~ : LEAPS-Grant 
· -· -- - -207 ; Mectic;;.j·r;,~~r;;;c; -- ·-- -·-- -· 

207-cci.C_i.l M~di~-in~~r~;~- Ci:Lc --··- ---- ·- ··-

~~~!£~~j~i~~~~t::~: ~~&~t-
__ __ -_ -~ -----~- -.- ~:9.~.\ -.LP.~-~L~~~~~~~~~~=-=--~ -~=------~ -~~ ---.. 

208-RET-DEN ~ !Dental Insurance 
·-- ---- - -·ios-=-ccLc~ ·Tlli~i~.ifus~cC: CCi.C ·--· · ..... _______ · · --

. _ -_~ig~:(:Sifj]p~~~~~~ilfi~~-~ ~S.H~t- ... __ ----· _____ _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

. 
2014-20~§ ________ .. iii_l-!:~~~¥_·_· · ~-~~- - - ~ Appr~e~ - . . . ." .. ~.J~r~p-~s~~ - - - - -=--~~ :-~i~~~i~~-·="j·~--~--=: .... , ___ _____ _ 

__ O_!'g_!lg! __ _ -:--- - ~lll~~- - __ ~ .• A'!'_!I~!f_!lg! __ i _____ _!\_Ill~ -- _ - --:-- ---~mdcd l!'!.dg_"!_ _: ____ ·-

... !.. . ... - -. ··········-- -·-- --~. 
' --· - -oT-- o :· . -- ---- a·:-· - ---- -o ~- --- ... .......... _ .9 , __ .... . . ·-, or - ... ·a· i - .. 0 • . --0 ,. . --. 0 : 

·2:sJ~~9_; __ - --~_(2:5~i2~L o o , . ..9 ::. _ 
o' 0 • 0 - 0 .. , O_j ___ __ _ 
o --~s.ooii ·: · 9s.ogq_ o . _9s,9oq_, __ 
_ o;_ _ __ t.?Q,QQO~ - - - __ _!?Q.pqo o __ !~o.o.® .. : 
o• __ , _o _. o _:__ _ ____ __ ___ __o ,_ .... .... __ o_~ ____ _ 

. ~ 

o _____ _ o_: _ o . . .. o. o 
o_; o ; _ -o --·- .. o 
0 _ 0 ' . : ()_ _· 0 ' _ OJ 

1.~_§4 {1 ~564) 0 0 ' -·- .9. 
0 - -· ~ - - 6,Q7(L "_- ~,076 <-~- - R ~!- .. M?.~ ·--····· 

. ··-·-... !1'_. . 9,3oo t ___ w~_oo. . _ _____ . _______ __ o_~ -- ____ 2..!0.0. _ 
o ·· ---- -_-:a -,---· o • o • o : 
o_ a : a·· o • ·a·: · -· 

2.~g j~,45iJ': o . o . o ' 
0 9,408 -- _ 9.~08 . 0 : 9,408 • 
o j4,4qo · · J4,4oo o • -)4,4o<C: 

t88 ' -- _____ o ,. 188 · .. o' t88 ' 
· -- ~l.!L .. o , 2"16 :- · · · o:.L.. _ it6' ' 

0 -. 0:: - "ii •. - . 0 i - -----0->-
0 . o : o : o ' . o·--

!?_L ___ o ' 111 : 
6,5oo : o · §,i9o:l-

·· - · · ·· - ·-:-~ :: ____ o ; o • 
0 0 ' - ~ 

- 1?7. ~ 
_ --·- §.,,SQO ~- _ _ _____ 0 ' 

__ _ o ___ . .. ·a·:· -
- - 0 --- 0 : ·--

0 . 

6,489 o . ___ M~9_, __ _ 
-"j6_§_-~-:-:-~~==: .::_:· ~ - --0---,-- -- ------- - _ 8~~ .' -- --- - -

-· _0 -_§,489 ,_-
86_L _ o ; 

__ 1,0!1 _ __ ______ _ , , ____ 0 ' ___ l_,Ql! L .. . - .. . , __ 
_ o ~o: ; . ___ . o · · ·at-:-

o: . 0 :: ·. --
__ m_: __ 

Q 
o. 

'(366j' 
--l~4it" : ·_ -- . 

2 175 ' 

o o , ··---- - - _o_ ~ _____ ____ , _____ _ _ 
... . }~~ . _. ___ _ o-:i__ __ . -· _ __ ~~_8 __ ,_. _ .. .. __ _____ _ 

0 . 0.. ----·- ·-- - --·· _Q; -· -- _____ ; ____ --- . 
o. ..o : . Q ; . . , 

-· -__ _Q _, ___ ·--- 0 ; 0 ; . -- ,---- -
!__.41!_!__ -- - :T___ __ .'M7.L:_----
2t75 i 0 : 2175 ' · -; -·· 

Page 20 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7. 2016 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

Page 21 



BOE Approved Feb 11, 2016 
Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7, 2016 

A 

· · ··-~- -- -

c 
BUD ET AMENDMENT 

. __ <:;en_e~~! fun~-~~~ _ 
. 2f!§G9J§ I:.l~ . 

j jEarlv Childhood Education 
116Tl Teachers . - - · 

·-- 16:if'E.Ju~~ti.;;;;l A~~i~tants . 

. _ - t~f!~~~~~~;!~~~~~:~~:1~~~~r~ _ .·-

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo(Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

2,961 . 
(B6iJ'
~~ 0 , -

o · 

H 

--~-- -- ----- -- - ---1-- ---
' ' 

_Pf.C?~~~£~- -· . . --~ !~~-~ -=~ ~- ---~- --~ :~·.:
Ail]ded Bu~gc~ .. ,i . 

: LCBOE: 
... · -363,SOO-c Adjusted to match state 

- -- ·-!{!;iooT budget 

- _,_1,090 .:L_ _____ _J 

6,000 : 

-- . ~i~b~i~~~a)lt:~~~~nt --·----_-_-_-: .. ___ ... . -)i,7j9_~~---~--.- -
45,100 : 

. ~b§is._i_ _ . -- · · ··,· 
206 . ; Life Insurance 

206-RET~i:ii: i- i iire-fus~.,;~~ -
-- -- -- 2oi! lM;;di~-i;;~;,;..;,c~ ·-

. -- · - -- -i-o& ' in~~~.! b;5;:,;.,;;:~ - - - ----
208-Rirr-oEN,.To~;ulfu~~~~. -

... . . : -~ -- -_- 2-i-2 ;j_~pj_cij;e;:__M~4lc:;,.i : · .. _ _ _ ___ _ 

.. ~~H~f lk~:-~~~~~~~~~~!5~c!_o~l _SysleEJ: . 
. __ .42~ i I_Qtll_eo:_~~pplie;; &_¥a~eri_a!~ - ·- __ . 

524' .J in.-_~~rvi!'eiS!alfDev~l9Pill<:ll~ 
... J99 1_,'_0_th_e! .Ch.U:&CS _ .. 

79q : ·' I:J!h.c:r!'_q~ip!Ile~t . 

- --------------·· 
- -- .J.i . . . . . .. -

.. ______ .. _ ... . J. JRemtlar Caeital Outlay_. 

-- -- -- - .2~6_._[!3E_i!~~!l_<;~J!S~ti~~ 
; ' 

.. .. . _ .. _·_·_~ - ~~~:ti~~(!i!cui:i.<;:_~p_it~I.Qutl."Y_ 
-! · · 

' 

},07,1 

. Q' 
5,234 : 

, _ 
72?,.471 

129_'"' ·- --
420 ; 

(2-;-517)' 

3,200 : 
_4~L 
2,717 : 

O ' 
. 4,230 •. 

- - __ ,_0_ '-
.. ____ p __ 

0 
5,374 . 

0 . 

_}}j_:_ 

. J5, !._OQ_ ~- .. 
.. 4,14~ . 

.... l,OI I .: . 
MfO i 

88,236 : 
~. -s..s-~a : 

Q_ 
...... 1 .20_0 l_ __ --

420 . 

8,091 ' .. 

J_9.?.,'!JL . -·· ·--· : 

.I ... . 
;..._ ___ ___;::.,...._ ___ ..;o~' ____ __::o..;: _____ ~o-· -----...:0.., ______ --------------· .. 

! -; - - -
. ···-·· o_,: ---. :j J:_:--_ ~=-- ---. -o 'J.: ~. o : ___ Q- - --

Page 22 



BOE Approved Feb 

A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

I : B ! ____ __ .~. __________________ _____ _ ;_ .... ·· -·-···- ·---~-

~:~···;~~~ 1~~~~~~-=~~~~;·,:·~ ·····~·~~=-·•· •• r·jci~~~t~~*~~'t_:.~~~:~s~~~:~~=:jr·:-~~;,.:~J- _-~~~1~ =.=-
- -- - -- -- ----- --- ----- -·- ·- ---:------- -- -----~- -- --------- - ---:- -· ··-·--·-- ·- - -·-- ·-··· l···· -- -- --··· ------ -- .: _________ - - --- ------- -. ---- --· - - - --· -~-- - ---

. ..... -- --·-- - -- - --- - -- -l . 
I 

o_,--- ·· :~- ·.o -r~:· o; q 'i': ~ ·- - - - · _oi ___ :~ :=~ ::~ :· . _ ·. -.-~ .C~f:r.~tJ.t;ip_~[~-----_·_-- - --~ ~-- -· . . -· ··-.. :: .·.·-~:~~- - -------· · --- -- -·--r ···------- ----
601. :Principa!OnBonds -· __ .. __ j 

_ ·--- __ _ -· - __ · -~02 ~;p~~ip~o~.!'f~!"!' --· _ .. ·--·-- ---- · - -- --- ·-· . · -

. . - ---1 - -----

' 

Q; 0 ; o' o; o:- ·-·--· --+-.... --· -· 
; : ; ; i I ! 

-·-:·!-- ---~ ---- -_ --= __________ -- - -----~-~:-~ --·::.-=_·:~ ~-- - -~-- --~~: --~ ~~ ~~~- - ----~-=--~or~:=·---~- -- -- ---~"!----=~ -=-~-----~~ ..... !!.; _______ _ :~·: _·_~- --=-~ ~:~-r~_- -----~ ________ Q:~--~=-:·~-~~ ----~~;---~~-~--~-=-

. . .... - ;_ ~ . . 

---- ... .. .. . . 
. : _ :_c~p_i_t~l P.r..oj"-c.~ ... 

- ... ;-{------ ---- - ----- --- -- - ·- ----

590 , Transfer out 

. ; : [T.'!.i,;-)_E.xpJ>.!'.di!'J_r_~ 
i: 

. _ -: :: r~!i!Q:t~~,ij~~~~: . _ 

'' 

- -- ... . -·-·-- --------·· .. ... . ' -- --------- - - - --····· -· -- ---- - -- - __ 2 __ ____ _ ..... . ... ___ ·---· .1. ··----·· ·-·-..... - -:- -· · ---...... ·-· ·-- -------i .. ..... ___ _! __ ___ .. -- --

---- - --- -; -- --- -- --- ------- -· ·· ----~-~--------- .. --- --------~~ ~-. --~-~~~---- -·-( -- ------
-· -·-;·-· 

.. . - ~ --
.i .. 

0· 0 ' 

- - .. - - -- _l_ ---
0_' ___ _________ o_:._ .. _ ·· · -· ··-· L ---· ·-

' 

I 

o • 

! . -r-· ---· - --

-- --- -------------
1 I ·-·a:--------- - ~--- - - - -- --

·---,-- ---- - ------i - -- ---- - --

' -- . ·- --- -- -- -- -- -- --- - - - . -- r - · · 
--- --- -- · - -- --·· ....... ---- -- -- - - ·-- -· -- --·· .. . :- --· --····----L ... - ·-- ----

_Q_:_ ____ ·- · - -- .... o . .. , __ ___ Q __ ,_ .. __ _ __ .. _ Q 1 

. .. . ; .. _ ... .. 

0 o : 0 ' 0 · o : 
J . . . . . .. 

. 3j,:66~.m : . .1.2.!.Mn~ .. . 38,8~F.~?i;~: ... - · -- - ~ .. l . 
. .. ...... . -------· ·-

.- - ._38_,_m.m: 

.. · --· -- - -0 ;-
-- -·-· ........ ----- --- .• -- -- ---£-· - - - -

..... .... 
P====;,37;,!,6;;,;6;,;,9~,;5,;,;70;,' =..,;1;!;2;,;1;;;,8!,;,4;;,07==. ===3;;;8;!;8;,;8~7!;;9,;,77========0~' ===,;;3;;!8 ;;;88;,;7~9~797 -- -- .. __ .. ____ .. ·-·--·-· 

-:------------ --··:··----- ---

- ---- -·- ---- -..i--------------- -- - : - ~- . -- --,------- -- --
_________ __ .:. ----------. . 

-- --- --- -- _..,; ________ ____ ____ t- ---- -- - .. -- - .. -- -- ----------

7,~~3,505 ; .o l M4~,50? _~ · -- ·- . 9 ... 
----- ·-r-=-- -- ·-

.... .. -- ·--.. - - .. · - · --, -~- ... ... - . • _ ... __ __ ..... . . - ... - .. _ .. .. -- .. ·- . . . ... _'!' __ .. ___ _ , -,-.. - ·-·- .. -·-'· · 

:-: .. _. -·- .. --·---·-·- -- _ .. _ .. ___ --·- · _ _ .. -..... - ·'· -· _. l~J..!_7,1l§8..:. _ - ~~,686 !_ .. 1~,E9,Z?~·-· -- -- - ___ _ .o _~ --- -· __ ~.m.~- ~---·--- ! 
. . . . ..... !. --- - - - -- .. . --- --·· ·-- ·• . - ~ -- ... . ... ... ... .. .... ! -- - - -· ··-· r ··-------- -- ·- - ·-- ·· -- ---- -- .:.. ~--· ---

· ---~~~~~i!~~- --~ .. ~~=~ -~ :~ --0- : · -~-=~ ----~~623,~?1_T~-~--~~--~~~ --=-= 
I 

.. .. -~-- ---- -- ---- -- ---· . . -- - -j-- --- - -

::~ r2i~! ~.!~~di~!.i':~~--~-c:~ :: ~ ~:.:~~~-::=. - : --~-- - ... ~ .-~~:-.-= ::-: -~:: .: ~:-~~::: ·~::·~t ~-·:.- 3z;:i;~~~~-7ii_·; -=: : :· !".i!:~-~o1: :::-~- : : .1S.'J87~~?L;::.-~~-· _ .. - -· .. -c:·.~- : _:::fsj.!f.ii?_.~_::~~-~ =:·-~~~:·::::-:-_:: 
·-·--·----------- _;_i ___ _ ---- - -- --------- ----- -- --- --------- -- - ·--- --------- --------- .i·--- ---· ---- - -··-·,i·--- ·---·--···----_; ----- ---· ··--· -------·---- -- -- - ------ · - -- -- ~-- - ... ----·----- - -- - - --- - ~-- - ... -----!- ------

•· i ~ - - . -- .. - -- -.. ------. -

: :~-~=~:==-~~ ~=f·'·~:~~~·~~~"'·'~~~·-~~~i,~~ .... ~.;:~~~:;:~.~~~~::~.--~=j:~:_I~~~~.,f~-=--1: __ ~ 
855 _____ · ·· - ·-·---·- -- - -;~!_._::~~:-.=::::--~· -·-----·~- --~·::~-~~~:--=- -~·:~:-:~· ~=:::--::--:::-:~-:·.-::-:-::::.-::::.~t.·--·-~=-=-=t~=:_-::-::::~=~=~~.:- · :.~~:== -=-:-:-:-.T.~:=====i=::-::~=:: 

Budget Committee Feb 16, 2016 
County Commission Mar 7. 2016 Page23 



ERIN E CATES 

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected March 07,2016 

BRANDY DUCKETT 
BRITTANY R MONGER 
AMANDA SCOTT 

A VERONICA HINTZ 
JACQUELYN MCMILLEN 


